NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 38, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
THE 16" DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2015

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN the Board of Education of Kenilworth School District Number 38, Cook County,
Ilinois will hold a Regular Meeting on the 16™ day of November, 2015 at 6 o’clock p.m., for the Closed Session
meeting in Room 252 and at 7:30 o’clock p.m. for the Open Session in the Library Technology Center of The Joseph
Sears School, 542 Abbotsford Road, Kenilworth, Illinois.

AGENDA
Room 252 (Closed Session — 6 p.m.)
L. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Present  Absent Present Absent
Scott Wallace Melinda Kelly
Suzanne Nelson Timothy Kollar
Danielle Boros Stacey Van Metre

Donna Keller

I1. CLOSED SESSION TO CONSIDER INFORMATION REGARDING SPECIFIC EMPLOYEE
MATTERS, AND PENDING OR PROBABLE LITIGATION, PURCHASE OR LEASE OF REAL
PROPERTY FOR USE OF THE PUBLIC BODY

Library Technology Center (Open Session — 7:30 p.m.)

II1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Present Absent Present Absent
Scott Wallace Melinda Kelly
Suzanne Nelson Timothy Kollar
Danielle Boros Stacey Van Metre

Donna Keller

Iv. PUBLIC COMMENT (See posted Rules of Public Comment)
V. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS (Tab A)

A. Freedom of Information Act Requests
B. Report from the Superintendent
> Review Annual School Report Card Data for Public Release
C. Report from the Chief School Business Official
> Presentation of 2015 Estimate of Levy
> Discussion of Recommendation for Banking Services
> Discussion of Request for Proposals for Architect Services
> Annual Statement of Affairs/Contracts in Excess of $25,000
D. Report from the Principal
> Class Size Recommendations
> Master Schedule Update
> Team Coordinators Meeting
E. Report from the Director of Student Services
> Gifted Education/Response to Intervention



> Social and Emotional Learning

VI CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Minutes of the September 21, 2015, Regular Meeting and Closed Session
Approval of Investment Reports for September and October 2015

Ratification of Accounts Payable for September 22, 2015 to October 8, 2015
Approval of Accounts Payable for October 9, 2015 to November 16, 2015
Destruction of Closed Session Recordings for April and May 2015

Approval to Hire .5FTE Practical Arts Teacher, Mrs. Nicole Long

Approval to Hire Mrs. Kim Goff as a long term substitute for Mrs. Chadian Leshinski

Qammouaw>

VII. OLD BUSINESS
A. Potential Approval of Recommendation for Banking Services
B. Potential Approval of Recommendation to Accept the Settlement Agreement for Roofing Litigation with
OWP&P Architects, Inc. and A-1 Roofing Company
C. Discussion of and Endorsement of Strategic Plan Initiatives Related to District Website

VIII. NEW BUSINESS

A. Presentation of and Acceptance of 2015 Estimate of Levy
B. Potential Approval to increase Social Worker, Ms. Nancy Economou from .6 to 1.0FTE

C. Discussion and Potential Approval of the Proposed 2016-2017 School Fee Schedule
D. Discussion and Potential Approval of Proposed 2016-2017 Junior Kindergarten Tuition

IX. OTHER BUSINESS
X. PUBLIC COMMENT (See attached Rules of Public Comment)
XI. ADJOURNMENT

Dated the 13™ day of November, 2015.

Chl—Eh—

Chike Erokwu
Secretary, Board of Education
Kenilworth School District No. 38



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

To: Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
From: Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/Chief School Business Official/ FOIA Officer
Date: November 16, 2015

Re:  Freedom of Information Act Requests

The following Freedom of Information Act Request has been received and responded to since the
last Regular Board of Education meeting;:

From Mr. Matt Brew from Konica Minolta Business Solutions on September 29, 2015

The request was for the following on behalf of the Konica Minolta Business Solutions:

1. Current Lease Documents for all copiers
2. Current Lease Documents of PrintShop equipment (if separate from current copier
contract)

The response was provided on October 6, 2015. There were no legal fees incurred. It required
time on the part of Mr. Max Casas and myself to research all appropriate documents requested.

From Ms. Kylie Spahn on October 28, 2015

The request was for the following on behalf of Ms. Kylie Sphan:

Reasons for Not Testing: Code 15 Refusal" for PARCC testing that was administered in
Kenilworth School District 38, in the spring of 2015.
1. Number of students tested in Kenilworth School District 38 for PBA PARCC
2. Number of students tested in Kenilworth School District 38 for EOY PARCC
3. Number of students coded "15 Refusal" in Kenilworth School District 38 for PBA
PARCC
4. Number of students coded "15 Refusal" in Kenilworth School District 38 for EOY
PARCC

The response was provided on November 4, 2015. It required time on the part of Mrs. Wallace
and myself to research all appropriate documents requested. The response was developed in
consultation with our legal counsel, Heidi Katz. The cost for the legal fees related to this
response will be posted in this memorandum when received.

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org




THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

To:  Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
From: Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/Chief School Business Official
Date: November 16, 2015

Re:  Superintendent’s Report

2015 School Report at a Glance

The Illinois State Board of Education (ISBE) released the 2015 Report Card, available at
www.illinoisreportcard.com. This year's rollout is unique as we still await results from the
Partnership for Assessment of Readiness for College and Careers (PARCC) test. The initial
Report Card data still provides us with performance and demographics of our student body and
our school. Please keep in mind, the academic data is a year behind and the financial data is two
years behind. Attached is the at a glance view. Please click on the link for additional details.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this report, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org


http://www.illinoisreportcard.com/

THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

To: Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education

From: Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/Chief School Business Official
Mrs. Kendra Wallace, Principal
Ms. Julia Jones, Director of Student Services

Date: November 16, 2015

Re:  2015-2016 School Progress Plan

At the request of the Board, we have worked together to develop a plan summarizing areas and
items that will allow us to improve our effectiveness as administrators.

We as an administration have collectively highlighted several key areas that have been greatly
impacted this year. We have evaluated the actions we have taken in addressing each area and we

have come up with a plan on how to move forward for the rest of the year.

New Administrative Structure

What has changed: The previous administrative structure included four administrative
positions: Superintendent, Business Manager, Principal and Director of Student Services. The
new restructure reduced the administrative team from four positions to three. The
responsibilities of the Superintendent and Business Manager were combined into one new role.
The Superintendent/ Chief School Business Office now is primarily for responsible for the areas
of Human Resource, Finance and District Compliance. Daily curricular oversight duties were
shifted from the Superintendent to the Principal. The primary Student Services responsibilities
remained the same. Two new positions, Communication Coordinator and Instructional
Facilitator, were created.

Why the change was made: The retirement of Dr. Kelley Kalinich lead the Board to evaluate the
administrative structure. Changes were made in hopes of creating a more efficient and
financially prudent administration, as well as more autonomy at the building level.

What worked well: The combined Superintendent and the Chief School Business Official role
has improved operational efficiencies. The Superintendent and Business Office staff are more
informed and processes are handled in a timely manner. Also, shifting daily curricular oversight
responsibilities to the Principal has allowed for more consistent, streamlined and effective
evaluation of curriculum.

What could have been improved: Administrative communication, both internal and external.
Authenticity, integrity and consistency in implementing District initiatives and/or changes.
Actively include faculty, staff and community feedback when appropriate. Build trust among the
faculty and staff. Commitment to work life balance.

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

How we will move forward: We will develop a District Communication Plan. We will allow for
appropriate preparation in communications by allowing enough time to plan, edit and review
communications. We will create a Faculty and Staff Calendar of Key Points/Milestones in the
year. We will continue to be proactive in defining, developing and implementing District
processes, particularly with new initiatives. We will actively include the appropriate personnel
and/or community members in communications. In collaboration with the Social Committee, we
will create two District sponsored faculty and staff events (one during the year one during the
summer.)

Curriculum

What has changed: In the summer, elementary school teachers revised the scope and sequence
of school curriculum and they worked to revise curriculum maps to ensure they align with
Common Core. Junior High teachers worked to align courses to Common Core. They revised
pre-algebra curriculum so that the same content is taught across all grade levels. Junior High
math teachers collectively revised their practices to increase alignment to Common Core while
allowing for progression in the curriculum. Elementary teachers also worked on establishing
pre- and post assessments to make up for deficiencies in Math in Focus.

Why the change was made: We wanted to ensure that we were common core aligned in several
subject areas. We wanted to embed assessment to help us guide and strengthen our instruction
and give more information about student learning. We wanted to ensure that there was
consistency and alignment in our Junior High program. Because of acceleration at some grade
levels, we had to look at offering courses at earlier grade levels (i.e. 6th accelerated in 5th grade
and pre-Algebra in 6th). Finally, we have been able to remove some “chapters” from elementary
instruction to align with Common Core and make room for depth.

What worked well: Teachers have been collaborating. Having a math facilitator to work with
teachers, assist them with curriculum and assist them with assessment design/revision has also
been positive. Teachers feel good about where some of the content was moved and adjusted. The
revision of assessments and organization of some units has been a positive.

What could have been improved: We could have improved our communication to parents. We
could have provided an overview of programmatic changes and how we communicate those
both internally and externally. We should have begun the conversation about course offerings
and student placement with the teachers earlier and really looked at our philosophy around
math and the program alignment before we started to make changes and place students.

How we will move forward: We will work to define our philosophy of math, we will look at our
course offerings and we will soon whether to adopt an enrichment model, an acceleration model
or a combination of the two. We will create benchmarks to identify placement (if we go this
route) and define what mastery is to progress. We will publish this information and
communicate it to staff and families on time. Since the school has ultimate jurisdiction over class
placement, we will ensure that we adhere to and have consistent practices around this work.

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

Staffing

What has changed: We have new teaching teams: K, 2, 3, 4, and 5. We have a new instructional
facilitator, a new school psychologist and a new history teacher. We also have existing staff in
new positions.

Why the change was made: We made these changes to meet teacher requests, to look at teacher
strengths and to put teams together to support the learners in various grade levels. Some
changes were made in hopes of supporting curriculum and others were made in accordance with
increased instructional time allotted by the new Master Schedule.

What worked well: Grade level teams are working well for the most part. In a couple of the
positions, we allowed for transition time, mentoring and shadowing. In these cases, the
transitions were much easier.

What could have been improved: There are new challenges for some teachers who have been
placed in new grade levels and asked to cover new material while taking on a new schedule.
Some staff have felt that they are not well supported by their peers. We could have done a better
job of ensuring that we have supports around not only new staff, but existing staff in new
positions. Some staff feel overwhelmed or unclear about their new roles. We should have
anticipated the impact of this and revisited how to provide assurance and support during this
process.

How we will move forward: We will continue to support teachers and put resources in place
where they are needed and requested. We will open the lines of communication with teachers
and we will work to establish trust. We will identify resources that will enable teachers to be
successful. We will work on establishing an action plan for any future internal staff changes that
will outline clear expectations, needs, wants, training and support mechanisms. Transition
meetings and plans will be put together as part of the end of year exit process. We will ensure
transition information will be passed from anyone leaving school to the person inheriting that
same position.

Assessment

What has changed: During the 2014-15 school year, the Illinois Standards Achievement Test
(ISAT) was replaced with the PARCC assessment. The state is requiring the administration of the
Partnership for Assessment of Readiness for College and Careers (PARCC) assessment again this
year, but it will only be given once in the spring, as opposed to twice last year. At a District level,
we replaced the lJowa Assessments (3rd-8th grade) with the Measures of Academic Progress
(MAP) assessment in 3rd through 8th grade, and added the assessment to 2nd grade in the
winter and spring. This year the assessment will be administered in the fall, winter, and spring
in second through eighth grade. In addition to mathematics and reading, we added the language
usage portion of the assessment this year. The MAP for Primary Grades (MPG) was added in
first grade this fall.

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

With the addition of the MAP assessment, we've evaluated the necessity of administering the
AIMSweb measures in grades K-6 (fall, winter, spring), as had been our typical practice. We
shifted this year, and administered the measures to students in kindergarten through second
grade, but discontinued in third through sixth; however, we still had students who had not met
the end of year benchmark the year before, in order to monitor progress.

Previously, we administered the CogAT each fall to all students in grades 3, 4, 5, and 7. We have
shifted and began administering the CogAT in the spring of second and fifth grade. This year,
we will follow the same process for second grade, but we will consider administering the CogAT
in the winter, to avoid over testing in the spring during the administration of PARCC, and the
third MAP assessment.

Why the change was made: The change from ISAT to PARCC was a directive from the Illinois
State Board of Education (ISBE). We moved from the [owa Assessments to the MAP assessment,
in order to receive more timely data, and to measure student growth and progress during the
school year. The [owa Assessments were taken once annually, the turn around time to receive
the data was significant, and the information did not help in guiding instruction and
differentiation. The MAP individual student data is available within 24 hours after a student
completes the assessment.

The AIMSweb assessment shifted because we had new progress data, and we did not want to
over assess. Likewise, we felt that we were giving the CogAT too often, and wanted to reduce
testing time.

What worked well: Using the new sources of data in an updated gifted matrix.

During each curriculum night this year, there was a thorough presentation to parents regarding
the MAP assessment. Likewise, there was a session for teachers during the August institute days
to review the purpose of the assessment, and the interpretation. During an institute night in
October, we also dedicated time to once again review the assessment, when the teachers had the
fall student data.

Using the data for goal setting has been helpful.

The addition of the MPG at first grade has been very beneficial for instructional planning. The
data point has allowed the first grade teachers to eliminate the individually administered
Developmental Reading Assessment. The math data also helped us to better identify students
with advanced abilities, and has led to differentiation and extension for these students.

In August, we sent the faculty an assessment calendar for the year, which outlines when all state
and district assessments will be administered. This has been very helpful to the teachers so that
they can plan accordingly.

During fall conferences, we had a MAP help table set up, so that parents could stop by to spend
sufficient time reviewing their child’s individual report with a knowledgeable faculty member.
This also allowed the opportunity for parents to review a more in depth analysis of their child’s
performance. A significant number of parents took advantage of this option.

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

What could have been improved: There have been many challenges with the PARCC
assessment that are beyond our control. It took a significant amount of time to administer, and
we have yet to receive the results.

Last year, when we rolled out the MAP assessment, it happened very quickly, and we don’t
believe that we gave enough information to teachers and parents for them to feel comfortable
with the new assessments. We also did not give enough training to the teachers to interpret, and
then use the data.

There has been concern from some parents and teachers that we are over-testing, and questions
regarding how the standardized measures align to our curriculum. Teachers and parents have
also requested local norms on the MAP assessment.

We need a better plan to ensure that we have sufficient data for students that are new to the
District. For example, if they move in during third or fourth grade, they might not have a CogAT
score. We need procedures in place to navigate this situation.

Questions arose regarding the best time to mail the MAP results to parents, since the data was
available just before conferences. We didn’t want questions regarding the MAP data to take from
the time needed during conferences to review classroom progress.

How we will move forward: We will continue to administer the MAP assessment three times
per year in grades 2-8, and the MPG in first grade. We will need to determine if we would like to
add the measure in kindergarten. A new version of AIMSweb will be released at the end of the
school year. We will need a plan to train teachers, and will also need to assess our need for the
measure.

We will tackle the questions regarding local vs. national norms through the Building Leadership
Team Committee. Similarly, the committee will establish procedures for new students.

We will continue with the successful steps that we have put in place, for both parents and
teachers. Such as, the MAP table at conferences, sending the annual assessment calendar, and
using the information for goal setting and differentiation.

It will be important to send sufficient communication to parents regarding when assessments
will be administered, and how the data is being used.

We also want to make sure that teachers are comfortable with the data changes, and have
support to guide them through the use and interpretation.

Master Schedule

What has changed: The Master Schedule has changed significantly. Junior High has gone to a
flex schedule as labs have been added to science. Math and English/language arts are now 60
minutes long and specials rotate quarterly. Fifth grade has changed in structure. The structure of
elementary grades has changed, the school reduced lunch minutes and there are now two lunch
periods.

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

Why the change was made: The school had been looking at making revisions to the master
schedule for 10-12 years. There has also been much discussion on where to find additional
instructional minutes in the school day for math and music. In the past, courses have continually
been added to the school day without making any more room for the core content. Teachers felt
the desire to have more uninterrupted instructional blocks in elementary school. In surveying
the staff, we identified some areas of focus for the schedule and we worked to meet the requests.
Junior high instructors wanted enrichment time/RtI time in their day to work with students and
that required a significant change to the schedule.

What worked well: Math teachers like the extended minutes for instruction and advisory has
provided time for many grade levels to complete SEL activities. The arts teachers feel supported
and they are thriving with their time within the schedule. There is less discipline at lunch with
the shortened schedule and lunchtime programs are still able to occur. Labs have enhanced the
science program and grade levels have had time to plan together and integrate science, social
studies and SEL into their school day. The enrichment tutorials are giving educators time to
support students in core content and have them seek out support. Fifth grade has been added to
the elective wheel and that has been exciting for some of the specials teachers.

What could have been improved: Two 120 minute blocks of instruction reduces flexibility in the
school day and complicates programming for students. We determined that opening the door 5
minutes early to allow students to enter the building caused stress and that should have been
better communicated to our teachers. Being clear on expectations for Rtl and what that meant for
the instructional day earlier would have been helpful for teachers in working out the schedule.
Having all of the eighth grade students take choir in one quarter significantly impacted other
specials in the current formation.

How we will move forward: We will continue to revisit the schedule and make minor
adjustments this year with an eye on changes and adjustments early for next year (March). We
will have staff look at and give input before final “assignments” are given in May. We will hand
schedule students into the Junior High while considering maximum flexibility for movement.
We will review the special configuration to accommodate sections as much as possible. We will
continue to check in with staff and students to gather input and feedback and adjust where
necessary. Finally, we will increase the communication to the staff and community to be clear on
any adjustments as early as possible.

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

To:  Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
From: Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/Chief School Business Official
Date: November 16, 2015

Re: Chief School Business Official Report

Accounts Payable Review

The following section will highlight any bills that are beyond the regular monthly bills list or
require an explanation:

Explanation: Tuition Deposit Refund

Check Number: 132068 Check Type: Check Check Date: 10/27/2015 Vendor: ANDERSONPI Piekarski,Walter Anderson Heidi Check Total: 22,150.00
Invoice Number Invoice Date PO Number Detail Description Chart of Account Number Detail Amount
10727115 10/27/2015 Tuition 101311 22,150.00

Explanation: Special Education Technology Purchase

Check Number: 132851 Check Type: Check Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor: SIRSIDYNIX SirsiDynix Check Total: 10,058.05
Invoice Number Invoice Date PO Number Detail Description Chart of Account Number Detail Amount
INVMT027289 09/15/2015 SCRI DYNEX 10 2222 300 01 10,058.05

Explanation: New Financial Software Purchase

Check Number. 132050 Check Type: Check Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor: TYLERTECHN  Tyler Technologies, Inc Check Total: 30.14354
Invoice Number Invoice Date PO Number Detail Description Chart of Account Number Detail Amount
025-134007 08/28/2015 Computer Software 102223 470 00 1.300.00
025-134272 09/04/2015 Computer Software 102223 470 00 6.500.00
025-134273 00/04/2015 Computer Software 102223 470 00 16.025.00
025-134419 09/08/2015 Computer Software 102223 470 00 3.974.50
025-135369 09/16/2015 Computer Software 102223 470 00 100.00
025-1368140 00/23/2015 Computer Software 102223 470 00 217404

Presentation of 2015 Estimate of Levy

Adopting a levy on an annual basis is one of the major functions of our Board of Education.
Excluding the State’s on-behalf payment, residential property taxes generate approximately 91%
of all revenues for the District.

Commonly used terms during the levy adoption process are:

Levy

* The formal request by a school district for a certain amount of revenue to be generated by
the property tax. This formal request must be sent to the County Clerk prior to the last
Tuesday in December. The levy determines the total amount to be raised by property
taxes.

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

Extension

* The process in which the County Clerk determines the tax rate needed to raise the
revenue (levy) certified by each taxing district in the county.

* The actual dollar amount billed to property taxpayers in a district.

Equalized Assessed Value

* The assessed value multiplied by the state equalization factor (the multiplier), which is
determined by the Department of Revenue; this gives the property value from which the
tax rate is calculated after deducting exemptions.

New Growth

* New improvements or additions to existing buildings on any parcel of real property that
increased the assessed value of that real property during the levy year. It does not
include maintenance and repairs. The value of the new property is limited to the actual
assessed value added by the new improvement multiplied by the state equalization
factor.

Truth in Taxation Act

e The Truth in Taxation Act (Public Act 88-455) requires Boards of Education to determine
the amount of money to be raised by property taxes not less than 20 days prior to the
adoption of the aggregate tax levy. If the estimate of the aggregate tax levy (excluding
Debt Service levy) exceeds 105% of the amount extended the previous year then, a public
hearing must be held prior to the levy adoption.

The notice for the hearing must be published in a local newspaper (no more than 14 days
and no less that 7 days) prior to the date of any such hearing. Based on the current 2015
Levy Estimate, a Truth in Taxation hearing is not required. However, it is a common
practice for school districts to hold a Truth in Taxation hearing even if the amount of the
request is below the legal limit (105% of prior year extension).

At the December board meeting, the Board will be asked to certify that it has complied with the
regulations of the Truth in Taxation Act.

Based on these requirements, the following levy calendar calls for determination of a proposed
levy at the November 18th Board of Education meeting.

November 3, 2015 Building and Finance Committee meeting. Review 2015
Levy material. Determine amount of proposed levy.

November 18, 2015 Board of Education meeting. Review 2015 Levy material.
Determine amount of proposed levy. This determination
must not be made less than 20 days prior to the levy
adoption.

December 3, 2015 Prescribed form of notice of public hearing must be
published in a newspaper with general circulation within

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

the school district no more than fourteen nor less than
seven days prior to the public hearing. (Optional)

December 14, 2015 Scheduled Board of Education meeting. Public hearing on

proposed 2015 levy at 7:30 p.m. and adoption of 2015 levy.
December 29, 2015 Last day to file 2015 levy with the Cook County Clerk.
Summary

The estimated levy is based upon several variables including the Consumer Price Index (CPI),
the value of new construction, the county multiplier and the Limiting Rate calculation. The CPI
has been determined to increase 0.8% over the prior year’s final extension; the other variables
have to be finalized. All assumptions were based on the analysis of historical data, local trends
and future projections. The Administration recommends your favorable approval to establish the
Tax Year 2015 Estimate of Levy.

This recommendation was favorably reviewed and supported by the Building and Finance
Committee during the November 3, 2015 committee meeting.

Recommendation for Banking Services

The District began soliciting Requests for Proposals (RFPs) for Banking Services on October 15,
2015. Per their request, RFPs were sent directly to First Bank and Trust and NorthShore
Community Bank. An RFP was also sent to Chase, the District’s current bank services provider.
Additionally, a public notice was published in both the Wilmette Beacon and Winnetka Life
newspapers. The following outlines the timeline of the RFP process:

Target Date Event
October 15, 2015 Request for Proposals mailed to Banking Institutions

October 22, 2015 Request for Proposals Notice published in the Local Newspaper
November 2, 2015 Proposals due by 11 a.m.
November 3, 2015 Presentation of Recommendation to the Finance Committee
November 16,2015 Recommendation to the Kenilworth Board of Education
April 1, 2016 Depository Services Contract to take effect
Proposals were received and reviewed on November 2, 2015. The District received proposals
from First Bank and Trust and NorthShore Community Bank. Chase, the District’s current

banking services provider, did not submit a bid.

The RFP for Banking Services included a request for “No Fee” proposals or an alternative for the
offset of fees against interest income in the Corporate Account. Both proposals were comparable

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org




THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

in services, similar in timeline and equivalent in references. However, the proposals do vary
under fee arrangements. NorthShore Community Bank is proposing a Required Monthly

Compensating Balance of $4,498,112.66, as an alternative for the offset of fees. First Bank and Trust
is proposing a “No Fee” proposal with no Required Monthly Compensating Balance.

Based on providing comparable services, a very aggressive fee structure and favorable
references, I recommend the RFP for Banking Services be awarded to First Bank and Trust.

This recommendation was favorably reviewed and supported by the Building and Finance
Committee during the November 3, 2015 committee meeting.

2016-2017 Proposed School Fee Schedule

Attached you will find the Proposed 2016-17 School Fee Schedule. The fee schedule outlines the
various fees for the school year. The proposed fee schedule recommends that the 2016-17 school
fees remain flat at the current 2015-16 rates. Excluding expenditures related to future facility
renovation work, the 2015-16 Budget is balanced.

Based on the projected 2016-17 Budget, the fees are at a reasonable level that will help offset the
various program expenses. If the Board of Education deems that additional adjustments are
necessary, changes can be presented in the form of an amendment to the Proposed 2016-17
School Fee Schedule prior to approval. The Administration recommends your favorable
approval of the Proposed 2016-17 School Fee Schedule.

This recommendation was favorably reviewed and supported by the Building and Finance
Committee during the November 3, 2015 committee meeting.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me for further
discussion.

2016-2017 Proposed Junior Kindergarten Tuition

The tuition for the junior kindergarten program is examined annually and adjusted as
appropriate on a school year basis. In 2014-15, some of you may recall that the District examined
the program offerings and as such, the Board of Education approved the recommendation to
extend the junior kindergarten program by one hour per day beginning in January 2015. This
revised schedule allows for enrichment to the junior kindergarten curriculum, as well as more in
depth teaching time for math and literacy activities. Some of the daily time is also used for
additional enrichment activities such as World Language, Physical Education and Library.

Based on the additional cost associated with extending the program, as well as a program
comparison to area programs the junior kindergarten tuition rate was increased from $5,000 to
$5,750. In efforts to work towards a break-even program, for 2015-2016 the tuition rate increased
from $5,750 to $6,000. $6,000 is on the higher end of the neighboring junior kindergarten
programs.

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

Recommendation

In efforts to stay competitive with the neighboring programs and in consideration of the recent
tuition increases, I recommend the junior kindergarten tuition rate remain flat for the 2016-2017
school year. For the 2017-2018 school year, the District should conduct another program
comparison analysis to ensure the District’s junior kindergarten program offerings and tuition
are in line with the other area programs.

This recommendation was favorably reviewed and supported by the Building and Finance
Committee during the November 3, 2015 committee meeting.

Request for Proposals for Architect Services
The Building and Finance Committee met on November 3, 2015. The Committee is charged with the
following goal from the District’s Strategic Plan:

Finance and Facilities: Provide a financial foundation to support the educational and long-term facility
needs of the District without the need for a referendum in the foreseeable future.

Based on this goal, the Committee has put together the attached timeline. The next step is to
solicit Requests for Proposals for Architectural Services (RFP). RFP’s will be released later this
week.

Annual Statement of Affairs

Ilinois School Code, 105 ILCS 5/10-17 requires school districts to publish in a local newspaper
annually, an ASA summary report on or before December 1st, annually. In Illinois School Code
105 ILCS 5/10-20.44 (added by P.A. 95-707) school districts are required to complete the report
on Awarded Contracts Exceeding $25,000. In addition, school boards must list on the districts
website, all contracts exceeding $25,000 and any contract that the school board enters into with
an exclusive bargaining representative. Attached is a draft copy of the FY15 Contracts Exceeding
$25,000 report.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this report, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



Kenilworth School District No. 38
Joseph Sears School

Proposed 2016-2017 School Fee Schedule

Junior Kindergarten Tuition $6,000.00

General Student Fees:

* Kindergarten thru Grade 4 $ 190.00
* Grade5 $ 200.00
e Grades 6-8 $ 230.00

Interscholastic Sports:

e Basketball $ 425.00

* Field Hockey $ 200.00

* Track $ 200.00

* Volleyball $ 225.00
Yearbook:

e 1 Yearbook $ 35.00

* Yearbook fee collection and distribution will be handled by the Yearbook Advisor, Mrs. Sue Johnson. If you have
any yearbook questions or yearbook related payment inquiries please contact her at sjohnson@kenilworth38.org.

Pending approval by Board of Education scheduled for November 16, 2015



Report on Contracts Exceeding 325,000 Awarded During FY15

In conformity with sub-section (b) of Section 10-20.44 of the School Code {105 ILCS
5/10-20.44}, the following information is required to be made public by posting the publication
on the school district’s website. This information for Fiscal Year 2015 is as follows:

ABM Janitorial Midwest

All Covered

Amber Mechanical Contractors

Apple Computer Inc.

Atlas Bobcat, LLC

Collective Liability Insurance Company
Comcast

Catherine Fansher

Genesis Technologies

Northern Suburban Special Education District
Educational Benefit Cooperative
Guardian-Appleton

Healy, Bender & Associates

Hutchison Design Group

Robbins Schwartz

Union Security Insurance Company

Kenilworth School District No. 38’s Collective Bargaining Agreement with the Kenilworth
Education Association (KEA) may be found on the District website under the “Finances” tab.



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

To:  Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/Chief School Business Official

From: Mrs. Kendra Wallace, Principal
Date: November 16, 2015

Re:  Principal’s Report

Class Size Recommendations

In November 2014, class size recommendations were made to the Board. The Board endorsed but
did not approve the recommendations for class sizes at that time. Class size norms are useful for
planning for teacher allocation recommendations and guiding District operations. In an effort to
establish and maintain class size numbers, the following recommendations are presented to the
Board for potential adoption into District policy:

* Junior Kindergarten: 16 students per class (1 teacher and 1 assistant per class)

* Kindergarten: 20 students per class (1 teacher and 1 assistant per class)

e 1stthrough 5t grade: 20 students per class

e 6t through 8th grade: 22-24 students per class

¢ Physical education: 30 students per class

* World Language, health and specials class sizes will reflect the class size norms at
respective grade levels.

The recommendations are for class sizes at the start of the year and to open sections. These
guidelines are indicative of class size minimums. Section adjustments made mid-year for new
students will be addressed by grade level and by data factors for each cohort. Recommendations
for adjustments based on cohort anomalies will be made to the Board no later than April of the
preceding school year.

Class size recommendations are based around maximum numbers per class. The national class
size average is 15.3 students per class and the township average is 23 in elementary and 26 in
middle school. While our recommended norms are above the national average, this average
represents both urban, suburban and rural communities. Here is a link to a meta-analysis of the
effect size of class size reduction efforts.

Master Schedule Update

Adjustments were made to the sixth grade schedule to accommodate the adjusted section size in
courses. This change aligns with our original premise in class placement on the current 6th grade
master schedule that places the largest section on the independent schedule. The two smaller
math sections will be independent for math/English sections, but will be regrouped for science
and social studies classes. Students will remain in current physical education and world

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org


http://www.brookings.edu/research/papers/2011/05/11-class-size-whitehurst-chingos

THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

language sections. A small group of students will have an afternoon art class to prevent them
from repeating their music special. Parent letters were mailed with copies of the class schedules

on Monday, November 9, 2015.

Team Coordinators Meeting

Team Coordinators will be meeting on November 18, 2015 for an all day session to work with
staff feedback on the master schedule and establish priorities and timeline for any adjustment
and gathering student feedback. Here is a link to feedback from September.

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org


https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WQIzKBy2qMJb3hJqCFN7COAUHwO9uZwlGuDgNmawUyI/edit?usp=sharing

ENROLLMENT REPORT 2015-2016

November 12, 2015

Historical Comparison |
Beginning Beginning Enrollment Enrollment for Kasarda Fall 2015
2013-2014 2014-2015 Close of 2015-2016 December 2014 Census Numbers
Grade School Year School Year School Year as of Projections
(08-28-13) (08-18-14) (2014-2015) 11-12-15 2015-2016
JK 7 12 13 10 NA 21
K 43 43 44 37 41/46/50 24
1 50 46 45 (46)* 44 43/45/47 27
2 49 51 51 51 (52)* 45/47/49 39
3 66 50 52 51 48/50/52 45
4 47 67 65 (66)* 56 47/49/51 43
5 67 42 42 68 63/65/67 62
6 60 67 68 42 (43)* 40/42/44 52
7 75 56 56 71 66/68/70 56
8 51 74* 71 (73)* 57 55/55/57 69
Total 518 508 507 (511)* 487 (489)* 448/467/487 438
2015-2016 ENROLLMENT SUMMARY WITH CLASS SECTIONS
School JK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Total
The Joseph Sears School 10 37 44 51 51 56 68 42 71 57 487
No. of Current Sections 1 2 3 3 3 3 4 19
No. Advisory Sections 4 5 5 14

* Includes alternate student placement

H:\2015-2016\Enroliment Report

11-12-15



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

To:  Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/Chief School Business Official

From: Ms. Julia Jones, Director of Student Services
Date: November 16, 2015

Re:  Director of Student Services Board Report

Director of Student Services Goal Updates

Gifted Education/Response to Intervention

During the first two months of school, the administrative team made recommendations to
consolidate and define the purpose of building committees. We collaborated with teachers and
finalized a new committee list. I have continued to collaborate with the previously existing
Building Leadership Team throughout this process. Historically, the team had the task of
establishing and evaluating our Response to Intervention framework as well as absorbing gifted
education. The newly formed committees have shifted in membership and have just begun
meeting.

Many teachers have reported excitement with the proposed gifted matrix in guiding discussion
surrounding their students. We’ve incorporated additional assessment when needed, have
improved pre-assessment practices, and are developing more strategies for differentiating to
meet the needs of students on the high end of the learning spectrum. The elementary teachers
have also been thrilled to have the consultation from Mrs. Cathy Quigley and Mrs. Liz Gordon,
though I am concerned that they are getting spread thin.

In terms of gifted education, the previously written goal outlines having our plan and
recommendations solidified to present in December, and to implement in January. We've been
implementing as we’ve been building, so I feel that we are in a great place. I would like to
incorporate more input from parents, as I do not believe that I have captured enough of the
thoughts and values related specifically to gifted education from this stakeholder group.

As a part of the Strategic Plan, we are beginning to embark upon revisiting our Response to
Intervention practices. This will include reviewing our documentation, communication with
parents, intervention materials, schedule, allocating supports, etc. There has been a lot of
discussion at team meetings surrounding local vs. national norms for decision-making. With our
new data sources, this is an area that we need to explore. I look forward to enhancing our well-
established practices in this area.

Social and Emotional Learning

DR.CRYSTAL LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

Every grade level, from junior kindergarten to eighth grade, is regularly implementing a social
and emotional learning curriculum. I've also worked with our school social workers to identify
that we will use the Second Step Child Protection Unit to meet the Erin’s Law requirement,
which will be implemented by our social workers. Communication will go out to parents after
the new year.

I was also asked to identify a social and emotional learning evaluation tool, by October 31, 2015.
At this point, we asked our fifth through eighth grade students to complete a bully and safety
rating scale. There are inventories associated with our Second Step curriculum, and our Safe and
Civil Schools FOUNDATIONS training, which I would like to use in the future. At this point, I
am recommending that we do not add another new thing to the plates of our teachers. We've
been gathering data through our FOUNDATIONS training.

DR.CRYSTAL LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org




Kenilworth School District No. 38

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 38, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
THE 21ST DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2015

The meeting was called to order by Vice President Suzanne Nelson at 6:40 p.m. Upon Roll Call, the
following board members answered as being present: Mrs. Suzanne Nelson, Mr. Timothy Kollar, Mrs.
Melinda Kelly, Mrs. Donna Keller, Mrs. Stacey Van Metre and Mrs. Danielle Boros. Mr. Scott Wallace
was absent.

Also in attendance were:

Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/ CSBO
Mr. Chike Erokwu, Communication Coordinator

Mrs. Suzanne Nelson entertained a motion to go into Closed Session.

CLOSED SESSION TO CONSIDER INFORMATION REGARDING SPECIFIC EMPLOYEE
MATTERS, PENDING OR PROBABLE LITIGATION, PURCHASE OR LEASE OF REAL PROPERTY
FOR USE OF THE PUBLIC BODY AND SEMI-ANNUAL REVIEW OF CLOSED SESSION
MINUTES

Mrs. Melinda Kelly moved, seconded by Mrs. Donna Keller, to go into Closed Session at 6:41 p.m. to consider
Information Regarding Specific Employee Matters, Pending or Probable Litigation, Purchase or Lease of Real
Property for use of the Public Body and Semi-Annual Review of Closed Session Minutes.

Roll Call:
Yes No Absent Abstain
Mr. Scott Wallace

Mrs. Suzanne S. Nelson
Mrs. Stacey Van Metre
Mrs. Danielle Boros
Mr. Timothy Kollar
Mrs. Donna Keller

Mrs. Melinda Kelly

The motion carried with a vote of 6 to 0 with one member absent.
The Board returned to Open Session at 7:39 p.m.

Upon Roll Call at 7:39 p.m., the following board members answered as being present: Mrs. Suzanne
Nelson, Mrs. Danielle Boros, Mr. Timothy Kollar, Mrs. Melinda Kelly and Mrs. Stacey Van Metre. Mr.
Scott Wallace and Mrs. Donna Keller were absent.

Also in attendance were:

Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/ CSBO
Mrs. Kendra Wallace, Principal
Ms. Julia Jones, Director of Student Services;

Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
September 21, 2015, Regular Board Meeting
Page 1 of 8



Kenilworth School District No. 38

Mr. Chike Erokwu, Communication Coordinator

Community Members: Mary Pat Lyons, Frank Lyons, Emily Elewany, Scott Kaufman, Patricia Kaufman,
Linda Genty, Liz Watson, M.K. Hartigan, Lou DeFelice, Laura DeFelice, Michele Kane, Jeanie Caggiano,
David Kim, Eileen Madigan,

Faculty: Tracey McDowell, Laurie Sahn, Joyce Toan.

PUBLIC HEARING

A public hearing was held for members of the community to discuss the FY 16 Budget. Dr. LeRoy began
the hearing by giving a presentation summarizing the assumptions that went into the budget. Dr. LeRoy
explained that expenses are projected to decrease slightly as administrators decreased FTEs to
accompany the decrease in enrollment. She noted purchased services are anticipated to rise significantly
due to potential projects, including new financial software, a new website, architectural fees and a
proposed student identification card system. The budget shows a planned overall deficit of $2.2 million,
which includes approximately $3.3 million allotted for priority facilities projects.

A community member asked Dr. LeRoy whether the District had performed an analysis study on the
budget comparing the District to neighboring districts. Dr. LeRoy said she has compared operating costs
with other districts. She said that since each district operates differently and defines costs differently, it is
difficult to draw direct comparisons.

A community member asked Dr. LeRoy about the student identification cards and expressed concern
over having them in such a small district. Dr. LeRoy said that the identification cards are only a potential
project and there are no immediate plans to implement them. Mrs. Nelson added the Board would need
to approve any such project.

Mrs. Nelson asked about previous TRS penalties. Dr. LeRoy said she would make sure the District
Business Office would not occur such penalties going forward.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mrs. Nelson invited public comment.

A community member identified herself as a parent of a child in 6th grade. She read an email addressed
to the Board that detailed the concerns of several 6th grade parents. In the letter, the woman said she and
other parents believed students that were not placed in accelerated math were grouped together all day
and isolated from other students. The woman requested a meeting with the Board on behalf of all
parents to discuss the schedule.

A community member identified himself as a Sears parent. He said he had also sent a letter to the Board
regarding his concern over the 6th grade math class groupings. He said he applauds the school’s efforts
to reach students at both ends of the spectrum, but he said he believes the process had inadvertently hurt
students that are not in an advanced math class. He suggested the Administration re-group classes into
groups of two or four.

Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
September 21, 2015, Regular Board Meeting
Page 2 of 8



Kenilworth School District No. 38

Several other community members addressed the Board and raised similar concerns related to the 6t
grade math class groupings.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Requests - Dr. LeRoy told the Board that the District received two
FOIA requests related to enrollment and financial records. Dr. LeRoy said the requests were responded
to in a timely manner and the requests would be processed accordingly.

Report from the Superintendent - Dr. LeRoy explained the Youth Sports Concussion Safety Act and
how it relates to the District. The Act is part of a new law that requires Illinois schools to appoint a
concussion oversight team to ensure student athletes complete concussion test protocols before returning
to play. The District will implement the law this year to ensure compliance for the 2016-2017 school year.

Dr. LeRoy also shared a draft of the Community School Contact Reference Guide with the Board. The
guide serves as a reference for parents and community members for whom to contact should they have a
question on District or School matters. A similar guide will be created and shared with Sears faculty and
staff.

Dr. LeRoy presented a list of reoccurring agenda items to the Board. Board members discussed the
possibility of whether they would like the list updated on a year-to-year basis. A determination had not
been made.

Dr. LeRoy concluded her report by referencing the upcoming meet and greet event, Cookies and
Conversation, which takes place from 8:30 to 9:30 a.m. on September 29 in the Multipurpose Room.
Parents are invited to discuss the new administrative organizational leadership structure with school
administrators.

Report from the Chief School Business Officer - Dr. LeRoy discussed the possibility of a tax freeze
with the Board. She said a potential tax freeze could cost the District up to $300,000 in lost revenue. Dr.
LeRoy also discussed the possibility of a shift in pension burden from the state to local districts. She said
there is the possibility the District sees salaries increase by 20 percent over time.

Dr. LeRoy also stated that the District is considering an agreement for shared landscaping services with
the Kenilworth Village Park District.

Dr. LeRoy gave a brief presentation to the Board on why the District should use consolidate investment
services providers. Dr. LeRoy said she has worked with PMA Financial in the past and they provide free
investment analysis. That would add another layer of oversight to District investments.

Report from the Principal - Mrs. Wallace said there have been more than 30 new families to the District
since summer. Enrollment has increased to 490 students largely due to a number of former Sears
students returning to the District.

Mrs. Wallace discussed the Master Schedule. Mrs. Wallace said she has received positive feedback from
core content teachers regarding the extra time they have been afforded for instruction.

Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
September 21, 2015, Regular Board Meeting
Page 3 of 8



Kenilworth School District No. 38

Mrs. Wallace explained the process used in generating school schedules as well as the factors that went
into the math matrix used in determining math placement. Mrs. Wallace said students would continue to
be evaluated through October and class groupings would be revised accordingly. The Board offered to
help the Administration by facilitating a discussion with administrators and 6th grade parents. The
Board determined President Scott Wallace and potentially other board members would plan a meeting
with administrators and 6th grade parents in the coming weeks. Parents would be notified of the
meeting time once it has been scheduled. Mrs. Nelson said she would brief Mr. Wallace about the issue
and they would determine how they would like to proceed.

Mrs. Wallace said teachers should have a good sense of where students are academically by the middle
of October. Sixth grade students would continue to be moved accordingly during the upcoming weeks.

Report from the Director of Student Services - Ms. Jones lead a board discussion on Deerfield District
109’s decision to opt out of NSSED. Board members generally agreed that it would be difficult for the
Board to assess whether another district could adequately provide services for its students. The Board
also reviewed NSSED Superintendent Tim Tarvan’s recommendation before determining they would
vote against the consensual withdrawal from NSSED.

Ms. Jones also discussed progress made on gifted assessment and education. Ms. Jones said the student
services team is making progress on gifted identification. She said much of the work done aims at
looking at many inputs to get a better understanding of the entire child. Ms. Jones shared some sample
materials with the Board. The student services team has had internal conversations on how to best
communicate this work to parents.

CONSENT AGENDA

Mrs. Suzanne Nelson asked if there were any questions regarding the Consent Agenda. There being no
questions or discussion, Mrs. Nelson asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

Mr. Timothy Kollar moved to approve the Consent Agenda to include approval for: Minutes of the August 17,
2015 Regular Meeting and Closed Session; Approval of Investment Reports for August 2015; Ratification of
Accounts Payable for August 18, 2015 to September 21, 2015; Approval of Annual Application for Recognition of
Schools, Authorization to Publish Fiscal Year 2015 Employee Salary and Benefits Report; Authorization for Bill
Reviewer to Approve Accounts Payable for October 2015; Authorization for the Administration to Prepare FY
2017 Budget; Acceptance of Resignation for two employees; and the Acceptance of a Pending Retirement. The
motion was seconded by Mrs. Stacey Van Metre.

Roll Call:
Yes No Absent Abstain
Mr. Scott Wallace

Mrs. Suzanne Nelson
Mrs. Stacey Van Metre
Mrs. Danielle Boros
Mr. Timothy Kollar
Mrs. Donna Keller
Mrs. Melinda Kelly

The motion carried with a vote of 5 to 0 with two members absent.

Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
September 21, 2015, Regular Board Meeting
Page 4 of 8



Kenilworth School District No. 38

OLD BUSINESS

Review of Proposed Strategic Plan Objectives and Action Items for 2015-2016 School Year - The Board
discussed the proposed strategic plan. Several members commented that they appreciated the fact that
the actionable items came directly from the administration.

Potential Action to Approve the Consensual Withdrawal of District 109 from NSSED - Mr. Kollar
moved, seconded by Mrs. Nelson, to approve the consensual withdrawal of District 109 from NSSED.

Roll Call:
Yes No Absent Abstain

Mr. Scott Wallace

Mrs. Suzanne Nelson

Mrs. Stacey Van Metre

Mrs. Danielle Boros

Mr. Timothy Kollar
Mrs. Donna Keller

Mrs. Melinda Kelly

The motion carried with a vote of 0 to 5 with two members absent.

Board Committee Reports Including Comments and Questions - There were no reports.

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion of and Potential Action to Approve 2015-2016 School Year Date for Annual
Faculty and Staff Recognition Breakfast - The Board discussed dates for their annual
recognition breakfast for the faculty. Dr. LeRoy said she would present dates for consideration
to board members after the meeting.

Discussion of and Potential Action to Approve the Release of Closed Session Minutes - Mrs.
Nelson asked board members if there was any further discussion of closed session minutes.
There being none, Mrs. Nelson called for a voice vote on the release of closed session minutes.
The motion carried with all yeses.

Potential Action to Approve PMA Financial Network for Investment Services - Mrs. Kelly
moved, seconded by Mrs. Van Metre, to approve PMA Financial Network for Investment
Services.

Roll Call:
Yes No Absent Abstain
Mr. Scott Wallace

Mrs. Suzanne Nelson
Mrs. Stacey Van Metre
Mrs. Danielle Boros
Mr. Timothy Kollar
Mrs. Donna Keller

Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
September 21, 2015, Regular Board Meeting
Page 5 of 8



Kenilworth School District No. 38

Mrs. Melinda Kelly
The motion carried with a vote of 5 to 0 with two members absent.

Approval to Hire 1.0 FTE Spanish Teacher Ms. Treasure Pashinian - Mrs. Kelly moved,
seconded by Mrs. Van Metre, to approve the hiring of 1.0 FTE Spanish Teacher Ms. Pashinian.

Roll Call:

Yes No Absent Abstain
Mr. Scott Wallace

Mrs. Suzanne Nelson

Mrs. Stacey Van Metre

Mrs. Danielle Boros

Mr. Timothy Kollar
Mrs. Donna Keller

Mrs. Melinda Kelly

The motion carried with a vote of 5 to 0 with two members absent.

Approval to Increase Teacher, Mrs. Natalie McLemore, from 0.8 FTE to 1.0 FTE - Mrs. Van
Metre moved, seconded by Mrs. Kelly, to approve the increase of Mrs. Natalie McLemore from
0.8 FTE to 1.0 FTE.

Roll Call:
Yes No Absent Abstain
Mr. Scott Wallace

Mrs. Suzanne Nelson
Mrs. Stacey Van Metre
Mrs. Danielle Boros
Mr. Timothy Kollar
Mrs. Donna Keller
Mrs. Melinda Kelly

The motion carried with a vote of 5 to 0 with two members absent.

Approval to Hire Technology Facilitator Mrs. Enza Fox - Mrs. Kelly moved, seconded by Mrs.
Van Metre, to approve the hiring of Technology Facilitator Mrs. Fox.

Roll Call:

Yes No Absent Abstain
Mr. Scott Wallace

Mrs. Suzanne Nelson

Mrs. Stacey Van Metre

Mrs. Danielle Boros

Mr. Timothy Kollar
Mrs. Donna Keller

Mrs. Melinda Kelly

Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
September 21, 2015, Regular Board Meeting
Page 6 of 8



Kenilworth School District No. 38

The motion carried with a vote of 5 to 0 with two members absent.

Approval to Hire Instructional Assistant Mrs. Deborah Kruse - Mr. Kollar moved, seconded by
Mrs. Van Metre, to approve the hiring of Mrs. Kruse.

Roll Call:

Yes No Absent Abstain
Mr. Scott Wallace

Mrs. Suzanne Nelson

Mrs. Stacey Van Metre

Mrs. Danielle Boros

Mr. Timothy Kollar
Mrs. Donna Keller

Mrs. Melinda Kelly

The motion carried with a vote of 5 to 0 with two members absent.

Discussion of Communication Initiatives - Mr. Erokwu lead a board discussion on board-
sponsored community forums for the 2015-2016 school year. Mr. Erokwu presented the board
with a proposal that established two forums - a “State of the District” forum in the fall and a
“Future of the District” forum in the spring. Board members concluded only one forum was
needed and that forum would combine both the state of and future of the District. The combined
forum would be advertised locally and it would take place in spring.

Mr. Erokwu also discussed a proposal to redesign the kenilworth38.org website. Mr. Erokwu
suggested the board consider redesigning the website due to feedback from the
parent/faculty/staff annual surveys, the confusing navigation and overall layout and
appearance. Mr. Erokwu proposed a committee be established to guide the website redesign
process. Several board members said they need more information before reaching a conclusion
on the website, which was redesigned two years ago. Mr. Erokwu said he would gather more
information for the Board’s next meeting in November.

Mr. Erokwu gave a presentation on the district’s visual identity initiative to the board. A school
logo and a school panther logo have been designed. The school seal has been colored and
touched up. Mr. Erokwu said the administration had a role in designing the logo and
faculty/staff will have a role in picking the school panther logo. Mr. Erokwu asked board
members to determine which of two school seal options the district should adopt.

OTHER BUSINESS

There was no other business.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mrs. Nelson invited public comment. Several parents weighed in on the 6th grade class groups and
encouraged the Board to meet with parents and administrators to address the issue.

ADJOURNMENT

Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
September 21, 2015, Regular Board Meeting
Page 7 of 8




Kenilworth School District No. 38

There being no further business Mrs. Nelson entertained a motion to adjourn.

Mrs. Stacey Van Metre moved, seconded by Mrs. Melinda Kelly, to adjourn the meeting at 10:50 p.m.
The motion carried with all yeses.

Mrs. Van Metre moved, seconded by Mrs. Melinda Kelly, to enter open session at 10:50 p.m.

Roll Call:

Yes No Absent Abstain
Mr. Scott Wallace

Mrs. Suzanne Nelson

Mrs. Stacey Van Metre

Mrs. Danielle Boros

Mr. Timothy Kollar
Mrs. Donna Keller

Mrs. Melinda Kelly

Mrs. Melinda Kelly moved, seconded by Mrs. Stacey Van Metre, to approve the FY16 budget as presented.

Roll Call:

Yes No Absent Abstain
Mr. Scott Wallace

Mrs. Suzanne Nelson

Mrs. Stacey Van Metre

Mrs. Danielle Boros

Mr. Timothy Kollar
Mrs. Donna Keller

Mrs. Melinda Kelly

The motion carried with a vote of 5 to 0 with two members absent.

There being no further business Mrs. Nelson entertained a motion to adjourn.

Mrs. Van Metre moved, seconded by Mrs. Melinda Kelly, to adjourn the meeting at 10:51 p.m.
The motion carried with all yeses.

Attest for Distribution:
Chike Erokwu, Secretary

Approved:

Suzanne Nelson, Vice President

ATTEST:
Chike Erokwu, Secretary

Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
September 21, 2015, Regular Board Meeting
Page 8 of 8



KENILWORTH ScHoOL DISTRICT NoO. 38

Investment Certification Statement

All investments listed with Chase, PMA (ISDLAF) and PFM (IIIT) comply with the Kenilworth
School District No. 38 Investment Policy.

Dr. Cryls?al LeRoy ‘

Superintendent/Chief School Business Officer
Kenilworth School District # 38

November 16, 2015
Date

Kenilworth District No. 38 542 Abbotsford Road  Kenilworth, Illinois 60043  Phone 847-256-5006 Fax 847-256-4418

www.kenilworth38.org



Chase - Restricted Investments in Working Cash Fund
September 30, 2015
Estimated
Current Market
Tax Exempt Bond Description Acq. Date Cost Value Due Date
Clark Ctny Nev for Issues DTD @ 4.25% 1/14/14 20,766.23 21,950.80 12/1/19
Clark Ctny Nev for Issues DTD @ 4.00% 2/2/12 69,134.39 71,061.90 11/1/18
Cook Kane Lake & McHenry Ctny GO Bds 2009A @3.250% 2/2/12 90,339.83 90,899.85 12/1/18
Erie CNTY New York Fiscal Bonds @ 4.00% 11/7/11 101,918.67 102,733.00 7/1/16
Evanston ILL GO Ref BDS @3.00% 12/18/13 74,492.12 78,332.25 12/1/24
Glendale Ariz. GO Ref BDS Series GO @ 4.00% 1/4/12 104,971.49 104,680.00 7/1/17
Hamilton CNTY IND GO BDS @3.00% 12/18/13 100,142.75 106,039.00 7/15/23
Harris County Texas G/O Refunding @5.00% 11/14/11 103,717.24 104,759.00 10/1/16
King County Was Go Ref BDS 8/8/12 119,462.71 119,560.35 12/1/23
Miami Dade County Florida G/O @ 5.00% 2/2/12 116,776.50 118,224.70 7/1/17
New Jersey Housing & Mtg. Fin. Agy. Bonds @ 2.350% 7/13/11 100,000.80 100,005.00 10/1/15
New York NY City @3.00% 5/8/13 147,914.77 146,588.40 11/1/24
Outgamie Cnty Wis GO Ref Bds @ 2.00% 4/18/12 137,020.28 139,212.00 4/1/19
Rockford I1 GO Bonds 2006A @ 4.50% 3/9/11 65,231.25 65,555.10 12/15/15
Schertz/Seguin Loc Govt TEX @4.00% 1/14/14 78,882.61 80,204.25 2/1/23
South Huntington N 'Y UN Free @3.00% 1/14/14 49,814.42 51,317.00 3/15/25
Washtenaw County Michigan Sewer System GO Bonds @ 4.250% 11/7/11 101,667.49 102,405.00 5/1/16
West Des Moines lowa GO Bds @ 3.00% 5/30/12 104,134.91 104,634.00 6/1/22
Fixed Income - Market Value $ 1,686,388.46
Fixed Income - Cost Value $ 1,708,161.60
Accrued Interest $ 19,258.22
Sweep Program Balance $ 521,280.34
Total Restricted Investments $ 2,248,700.16

All investments listed with Chase, IlIT and ISDLAF, comply with Kenilworth School District No. 38 Investment policy.

11/13/15



Kenilworth District 38 llIT Investment Report
September 30, 2015

Kenilworth Investment Schedule Liquid Assets

Money Market Fund

General Fund - 450371 $2,247,197.74
2008-1 Bonds - 450373 $497.47
Total Money Market Fund $2,247,695.21 Total llIT Invested Assets

Accrued Interest

on Investments $30.12

All investments listed with Chase, IlIT and ISDLAF, comply with Kenilworth School District No. 38 Investment policy.

$2,247,725.33




Kenilworth District 38 ISDFLAF Investments

September 30, 2015
Estimated
Current Market

Provider/Instrument Acq. Date Cost Value Due Date
Illinois School District Liquid Assets Fund + Max Account 2,502,866.80 2,502,866.80
Onewest Bank 12/17/14 248,300.00 248,300.00 12/17/15
Kansas State Bank of Manhattan 12/17/14 248,700.00 248.,700.00 12/17/15
Stearns Bank NA (N) 12/17/14 249,000.00 249,000.00 12/17/15
0.4% - Bank of India Certificat of Deposit 12/16/14 249,119.39 249,087.15 12/23/15
0.55% - Santander Bank, N.A. / Sovereign Bank Certificate of Deposit 12/16/14 248,493.53 248,168.64 12/24/15
Capital Bank NA 12/17/14 248,100.00 248,100.00 6/9/16
Bank of East Asia 12/17/14 248,300.00 248,300.00 6/9/16
Bank of The Ozarks 12/17/14 248,500.00 248,500.00 6/9/16
United Texas Bank 12/17/14 248,700.00 248,700.00 6/9/16
Sonabank 12/17/14 248,300.00 248,300.00 6/9/16
Pacific Alliance 12/17/14 247,400.00 247,400.00 6/9/16
Pulaski Bank 12/17/14 247,400.00 247,400.00 6/9/16
Bank of New England 12/17/14 248,500.00 248,500.00 6/9/16
Bremer Bank, NA 12/17/14 248,500.00 248,500.00 6/9/16
Bank 7 12/17/14 248,600.00 248,600.00 6/9/16
BOFI Federal Bank 12/17/14 248,700.00 248,700.00 6/9/16
Rockford B&TC 12/17/14 248,700.00 248,700.00 6/9/16
0.65% - Goldman Sachs Bank USA Cerificate of Deposit 12/16/14 249,305.26 249,428.28 6/24/16
0.6% - Safra National Bank Certificate of Deposit 12/16/14 249,681.09 249,567.72 6/30/16
0.65% - First Niagra Bank Cerificate of Deposit 12/16/14 249,741.50 249,366.03 6/30/16

Fixed Income - Market Value

$ 7,474,907.57

Fixed Income - Cost Value

$ 7,474,184.62

Accrued Interest

$ 74.10

Total Restricted Investments

$ 7,474,258.72

All investments listed with Chase, IIIT and ISDLAF, comply with Kenilworth School District No. 38 Investment policy.

11/13/15



KENILWORTH ScHoOL DISTRICT NoO. 38

Investment Certification Statement

All investments listed with Chase, PMA (ISDLAF) and PFM (IIIT) comply with the Kenilworth
School District No. 38 Investment Policy.

Dr. Cryls?al LeRoy ‘

Superintendent/Chief School Business Officer
Kenilworth School District # 38

November 16, 2015
Date

Kenilworth District No. 38 542 Abbotsford Road  Kenilworth, Illinois 60043  Phone 847-256-5006 Fax 847-256-4418

www.kenilworth38.org



Chase - Restricted Investments in Working Cash Fund
September 30, 2015
Estimated
Current Market
Tax Exempt Bond Description Acq. Date Cost Value Due Date
Clark Ctny Nev for Issues DTD @ 4.25% 1/14/14 20,766.23 21,950.80 12/1/19
Clark Ctny Nev for Issues DTD @ 4.00% 2/2/12 69,134.39 71,061.90 11/1/18
Cook Kane Lake & McHenry Ctny GO Bds 2009A @3.250% 2/2/12 90,339.83 90,899.85 12/1/18
Erie CNTY New York Fiscal Bonds @ 4.00% 11/7/11 101,918.67 102,733.00 7/1/16
Evanston ILL GO Ref BDS @3.00% 12/18/13 74,492.12 78,332.25 12/1/24
Glendale Ariz. GO Ref BDS Series GO @ 4.00% 1/4/12 104,971.49 104,680.00 7/1/17
Hamilton CNTY IND GO BDS @3.00% 12/18/13 100,142.75 106,039.00 7/15/23
Harris County Texas G/O Refunding @5.00% 11/14/11 103,717.24 104,759.00 10/1/16
King County Was Go Ref BDS 8/8/12 119,462.71 119,560.35 12/1/23
Miami Dade County Florida G/O @ 5.00% 2/2/12 116,776.50 118,224.70 7/1/17
New Jersey Housing & Mtg. Fin. Agy. Bonds @ 2.350% 7/13/11 100,000.80 100,005.00 10/1/15
New York NY City @3.00% 5/8/13 147,914.77 146,588.40 11/1/24
Outgamie Cnty Wis GO Ref Bds @ 2.00% 4/18/12 137,020.28 139,212.00 4/1/19
Rockford I1 GO Bonds 2006A @ 4.50% 3/9/11 65,231.25 65,555.10 12/15/15
Schertz/Seguin Loc Govt TEX @4.00% 1/14/14 78,882.61 80,204.25 2/1/23
South Huntington N 'Y UN Free @3.00% 1/14/14 49,814.42 51,317.00 3/15/25
Washtenaw County Michigan Sewer System GO Bonds @ 4.250% 11/7/11 101,667.49 102,405.00 5/1/16
West Des Moines lowa GO Bds @ 3.00% 5/30/12 104,134.91 104,634.00 6/1/22
Fixed Income - Market Value $ 1,686,388.46
Fixed Income - Cost Value $ 1,708,161.60
Accrued Interest $ 19,258.22
Sweep Program Balance $ 521,280.34
Total Restricted Investments $ 2,248,700.16

All investments listed with Chase, IlIT and ISDLAF, comply with Kenilworth School District No. 38 Investment policy.

11/13/15



Lanse Creuse Michigan Public Schools Referendum Bonds @ 5.00% 10/26/09
Montrose Pa Area School District GO Bonds @ 2.00% 6/4/10

Scago Educational Facilities 11/18/09



100,280.00 100,426.00 5/1/13
140,497.00 141,182.00 1/1/14
127,367.00 128,926.00 HH




Kenilworth District 38 llIT Investment Report
October 31, 2015

Kenilworth Investment Schedule Liquid Assets

Money Market Fund

General Fund - 450371 $2,247,227.85
2008-1 Bonds - 450373 $497.48
Total Money Market Fund $2,247,725.33 Total llIT Invested Assets

Accrued Interest

on Investments $107.24

All investments listed with Chase, IlIT and ISDLAF, comply with Kenilworth School District No. 38 Investment policy.

$2,247,832.57




Kenilworth District 38 ISDFLAF Investments

October 31, 2015
Estimated
Current Market

Provider/Instrument Acq. Date Cost Value Due Date
Illinois School District Liquid Assets Fund + Max Account 2,502,972.51 2,502,972.51
Onewest Bank 12/17/14 248,300.00 248,300.00 12/17/15
Kansas State Bank of Manhattan 12/17/14 248,700.00 248.,700.00 12/17/15
Stearns Bank NA (N) 12/17/14 249,000.00 249,000.00 12/17/15
0.4% - Bank of India Certificat of Deposit 12/16/14 249,119.39 249,069.72 12/23/15
0.55% - Santander Bank, N.A. / Sovereign Bank Certificate of Deposit 12/16/14 248,493.53 248,121.52 12/24/15
Capital Bank NA 12/17/14 248,100.00 248,100.00 6/9/16
Bank of East Asia 12/17/14 248,300.00 248,300.00 6/9/16
Bank of The Ozarks 12/17/14 248,500.00 248,500.00 6/9/16
United Texas Bank 12/17/14 248,700.00 248,700.00 6/9/16
Sonabank 12/17/14 248,300.00 248,300.00 6/9/16
Pacific Alliance 12/17/14 247,400.00 247,400.00 6/9/16
Pulaski Bank 12/17/14 247,400.00 247,400.00 6/9/16
Bank of New England 12/17/14 248,500.00 248,500.00 6/9/16
Bremer Bank, NA 12/17/14 248,500.00 248,500.00 6/9/16
Bank 7 12/17/14 248,600.00 248,600.00 6/9/16
BOFI Federal Bank 12/17/14 248,700.00 248,700.00 6/9/16
Rockford B&TC 12/17/14 248,700.00 248,700.00 6/9/16
0.65% - Goldman Sachs Bank USA Cerificate of Deposit 12/16/14 249,305.26 249,450.69 6/24/16
0.6% - Safra National Bank Certificate of Deposit 12/16/14 249,681.09 249,585.15 6/30/16
0.65% - First Niagra Bank Cerificate of Deposit 12/16/14 249,741.50 249,405.87 6/30/16

Fixed Income - Market Value

$ 7,475,013.28

Fixed Income - Cost Value

$ 7,474,305.46

Accrued Interest

$ 105.71

Total Restricted Investments

$ 7,474,411.17

All investments listed with Chase, IIIT and ISDLAF, comply with Kenilworth School District No. 38 Investment policy.

11/13/15



Lanse Creuse Michigan Public Schools Referendum Bonds @ 5.00% 10/26/09
Montrose Pa Area School District GO Bonds @ 2.00% 6/4/10

Scago Educational Facilities 11/18/09



100,280.00 100,426.00 5/1/13
140,497.00 141,182.00 1/1/14
127,367.00 128,926.00 HH




Date:

Summary Accounts Payable September 22nd to October 8th 2015

10. Educational Fund

20. Operations & Maint Fund
30. Bond & Interest Fund

40. Transportation Fund

50. Municipal Retirement Fund
60. Site & Construction

70. Working Cash Fund

80. Tort Fund

90. Life Safety Fund

Total A/P Disbursements

A/P Check Numbers

Direct A/P Deposit

Void Check Numbers

10. Educational Fund

20. Operations & Maint Fund

50. Municipal Retirement Fund

Total Payroll Disbursements

Total Cash Disbursements

October 8th 2015

Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Transfer of Interest
Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

132874-132965
1853

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Submitted by:
Approved by:

$118,952.87
$31,525.99
$0.00
$352.50
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$150,831.36

$280,326.07
$3,765.61
$3,840.56

$287,923.24

$438,754.60

Trish Culhane




Kenilworth School District No. 38

11/11/2015 12:07 PM

Checking Account:
Check Number: 132874
Invoice Number
8504994
8589196
8589205

Check Number: 132875

Invoice Number
T40001774587

Check Number: 132876
Invoice Number
691203

Check Number: 132877
Invoice Number
136918

Check Number: 132878
Invoice Number
73574252

Check Number: 132879
Invoice Number
5624688208

Check Number: 132880
Invoice Number
09/22/15

Check Number: 132881
Invoice Number
393403

Check Number: 132882
Invoice Number
193296
193418
193522
193640
193744
193865

Check Number: 132883

1

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/08/2015
09/25/2015
09/25/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
08/31/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/05/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/02/2015 16565

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/01/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/11/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/22/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/01/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/16/2015
10/21/2015
10/23/2015
09/28/2015
10/30/2015
10/05/2015

Check Type: Check

Detail Check Register

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
ABM-Custodial Labor

ABM-Custodial Labor
ABM-Custodial Labor

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Garbage Disposal

Check Date: 10/08/2015
Detail Description
All Covered

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Field Trips

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Library General Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Communication

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Communication

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Dues and Fees

Check Date: 10/08/2015
Detail Description
Lunch Milk Expense
Lunch Milk Expense
Lunch Milk Expense
Lunch Milk Expense
Lunch Milk Expense
Lunch Milk Expense

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

ABM

ADVDISPOS

ALLCOVERED

ALLTOWNBUS

ALACHGO

ATTCAROLS

ATTGA

BENEFITADV

BOBSDAIRY

BOOKSTALL

ABM Janitorial Midwest
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 322 00

20 2540 322 00

20 2540 322 00

ADVANCED DISPOSAL-NORTHBROOK-

T4
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 467 00

All Covered
Chart of Account Number
10 2225 300 02

Alltown Bus Service
Chart of Account Number
40 2550 335 00

American Library Assoc Chicago
Chart of Account Number
10 2220 410 00

AT&T
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 340 00

AT&T GA
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 340 00

Benefit Advantage
Chart of Account Number
10 2330 640 00

Bob's Dairy Service
Chart of Account Number
10 2560 490 01

10 2560 490 01

10 2560 490 01

10 2560 490 01

10 2560 490 01

10 2560 490 01

Book Stall

Check Total:

Detail Amount

508.80
6,123.38
7,057.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

1,100.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

4,379.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

352.50

Check Total:

Detail Amount

157.15

Check Total:

Detail Amount

898.93

Check Total:

Detail Amount

24.85

Check Total:

Detail Amount

200.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

133.55
103.65
118.60
162.95

89.20
103.65

Check Total:

Page: 1
User ID: TC

13,689.18

1,100.00

4,379.00

352.50

157.15

898.93

24.85

200.00

711.60

59.15



Kenilworth School District No. 38

11/11/2015 12:07 PM

Checking Account: 1
Invoice Number
106915

Check Number: 132884
Invoice Number
24489-1

Check Number: 132885
Invoice Number
11359345
11362687

Check Number: 132886
Invoice Number
Rl 1522051
RI 1522116
RI 1522135
RI 1527736

Check Number: 132887
Invoice Number
2369337

Check Number: 132888
Invoice Number
49238028 RI
49254432 RI

Check Number: 132889
Invoice Number
2874616
ZD75598
ZF87814

Check Number: 132890
Invoice Number
56289591

Check Number: 132891
Invoice Number
762201756

Check Number: 132892
Invoice Number
38116598

1

Invoice Date PO Number
09/23/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/23/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/10/2015
09/22/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/23/2015
09/23/2015
09/23/2015
09/29/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/18/2015 LC5125

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/15/2015 16541
09/28/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/15/2015
09/21/2015
09/22/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/22/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/03/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/15/2015

Detail Check Register

Detail Description

Library General Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015
Detail Description

Vendor:

BRADFORDSY

Music/Band Equipment Capital Outlay

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Art Supplies
Art Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
General Supplies

Vendor:

Vendor:

Spec Ed General Supplies

Tech Subscriptions
General Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015
Detail Description

Vendor:

Tech Material & Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015
Detail Description
Science Supplies
Science Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Communication

Communication

Vendor:

Vendor:

Tech Material & Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Tech Subscriptions

Check Date: 10/08/2015
Detail Description
Water/Soda/Coffee

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Comcast Network

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

CHDISTRIBU

CAMBIUM

CAMCORINC

CAROLINA

CDW

CENGAGE

COCACOLA

COMCAST

Chart of Account Number

10 2220 410 00

Bradford Systems Corporation
Chart of Account Number
10 1120 500 00

C & H Distributors, LLC
Chart of Account Number
10112041001
10112041001

Cambium Learning, Inc.
Chart of Account Number
10 2140 410 00

10 1200 410 00

10 2225 300 03

10 2140 410 00

CAMCOR, INC.
Chart of Account Number
10 2225 400 00

Carolina Biological Suppl
Chart of Account Number
10 1110 410 10
10 1120 410 09

CDW Government, Inc
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 340 00

20 2540 340 00

10 2225 400 00

CENGAGE LEARNING
Chart of Account Number
10 2225 300 03

Coca Cola Bottling Co
Chart of Account Number
10241041004

Comcast
Chart of Account Number
10 2225 300 01

Detail Amount

59.15

Check Total:

Detail Amount

4,879.60

Check Total:

Detail Amount

(210.22)
210.22

Check Total:

Detail Amount

394.90
394.90
394.90
394.90

Check Total:

Detail Amount

319.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

94.80
106.17

Check Total:

Detail Amount

272.42
104.87
1,050.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

519.75

Check Total:

Detail Amount

585.60

Check Total:

Detail Amount

2,990.00

Page: 2
User ID: TC

4,879.60

0.00

1,579.60

319.00

200.97

1,427.29

519.75

585.60

2,990.00



Kenilworth School District No. 38

11/11/2015 12:07 PM

Checking Account:

Check Number: 132893
Invoice Number
241663

Check Number: 132894
Invoice Number
11000275410125
11006065380125

Check Number: 132895
Invoice Number
10/07/15

Check Number: 132896
Invoice Number
1497538

Check Number: 132897
Invoice Number
FY 15 Reimburse

Check Number: 132898
Invoice Number
7040332141968

Check Number: 132899
Invoice Number
IN_ITS-017228

Check Number: 132900
Invoice Number
10/01/15 - #1

Check Number: 132901
Invoice Number
5-168-07770

Check Number: 132902
Invoice Number
728275F-5
736645-3

Check Number: 132903
Invoice Number
343438

1

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/24/2015 16563

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/06/2015
09/17/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/07/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/05/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/01/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/28/2015 LC5135

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/01/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/08/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/05/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/10/2015
09/16/2015 LC5127

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/17/2015

Detail Check Register

Check Date: 10/08/2015
Detail Description

Vendor:

French Material & Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Lunch Expense

Lunch Expense

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Consultant Fees

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Library Periodicals

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Professional Growth

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Tech Subscriptions

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Dues and Fees

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Grounds Services

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Shipping Service

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Lang Art Supplies

Library Books

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
General Supplies

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

CONTINENTA

CORNERBAKE

DONHUEGROS

EBSCO

ECONOMOUPU

EDHELPER

ERB

EVANSASSOC

FEDERALEX

FOLLETTSCH

GBC

Continental Book Company
Chart of Account Number
101120 410 18

CORNER BAKERY
Chart of Account Number
10 2560 490 00

10 2560 490 00

John Donhue-Grossman
Chart of Account Number
102210 300 00

EBSCO Accounts Receivable
Chart of Account Number
10 2220 440 00

Nancy Economou-Puhl
Chart of Account Number
10 2330 300 00

EdHelper.com
Chart of Account Number
10 2225 300 03

Educational Records Bureau
Chart of Account Number
10 2330 640 00

Michael Evans
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 329 00

Fed Ex
Chart of Account Number
10 2410 340 00

Follett School Solutions, Inc
Chart of Account Number
101120 41004

10 2220 430 00

General Binding
Chart of Account Number
10 2410 410 00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

264.54

Check Total:

Detail Amount

55.88
64.40

Check Total:

Detail Amount

700.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

2,307.13

Check Total:

Detail Amount

595.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

1,019.49

Check Total:

Detail Amount

375.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

960.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

35.18

Check Total:

Detail Amount

1,697.65
610.36

Check Total:

Detail Amount

500.00

Page: 3
User ID: TC

264.54

120.28

700.00

2,307.13

595.00

1,019.49

375.00

960.00

35.18

2,308.01

500.00



Kenilworth School District No. 38

11/11/2015 12:07 PM

Checking Account:
Check Number: 132904
Invoice Number
522218
522308
523282
523317
523823

Check Number: 132905
Invoice Number
17579581

Check Number: 132906
Invoice Number
165337515
165471655

Check Number: 132907
Invoice Number
9839465920
9846701044
9853918069

Check Number: 132908
Invoice Number
S0-0040601

Check Number: 132909
Invoice Number
1081

Check Number: 132910
Invoice Number
951783365
951784150

Check Number: 132911
Invoice Number
09222015

Check Number: 132912
Invoice Number
2015-16

Check Number: 132913

1

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/16/2015
09/17/2015
09/28/2015
09/28/2015
09/30/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/18/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/14/2015
10/21/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/10/2015
09/18/2015
09/29/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/15/2015 16547

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/01/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/16/2015 16549
09/16/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/23/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/01/2015

Check Type: Check

Detail Check Register

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Printer Ink/Toner
Printer Ink/Toner
Printer Ink/Toner
Printer Ink/Toner
Printer Ink/Toner

Check Date: 10/08/2015
Detail Description
Copier

Check Date: 10/08/2015
Detail Description

Organic Milk Expense
Organic Milk Expense

Check Date: 10/08/2015
Detail Description

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Oper and Maint Supplies
Oper and Maint Supplies
Oper and Maint Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Reading Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Tech Subscriptions

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Math Supplies

Math Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Electricity

Check Date: 10/08/2015
Detail Description

Admin Dues and Fees

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

GENESIS

GENESISTEC

GORDONFOOD

GRAINGER

GREATBOOKS

GUARD911LL

HARCOURT

IECNEXTERA

INSPRA

INTERSTATE

Genesis Technologies
Chart of Account Number
10 2225 400 02

10 2225 400 02

10 2225 400 02

10 2225 400 02

10 2225 400 02

Genesis Technologies Inc
Chart of Account Number
10 2410 390 00

Gordon Food Service, Inc
Chart of Account Number
10 2560 490 04
10 2560 490 04

W. W. Grainger
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 410 00
20 2540 410 00
20 2540 410 00

Great Books Foundation
Chart of Account Number
10 1110 410 09

Guard911 LLC
Chart of Account Number
10 2225 300 03

Houghton Mifflin
Chart of Account Number
10 1120 410 00
10 1120 410 00

IEC Nextera Energy Services
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 466 00

INSPRA
Chart of Account Number
10 2321 640 00

Interstate Batteries

Check Total:

Detail Amount

295.35
454.38
323.14
96.77
1,733.55

Check Total:

Detail Amount

2,222.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

1,067.55
1,067.55

Check Total:

Detail Amount

232.30
78.00
84.16

Check Total:

Detail Amount

1,364.69

Check Total:

Detail Amount

594.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

142.27
632.16

Check Total:

Detail Amount

7,590.48

Check Total:

Detail Amount

150.00

Check Total:

Page: 4
User ID: TC

2,903.19

2,222.00

2,135.10

394.46

1,364.69

594.00

774.43

7,590.48

150.00

69.38



Kenilworth School District No. 38

11/11/2015 12:07 PM

Checking Account: 1
Invoice Number
1903901009757

Check Number: 132914
Invoice Number
S278127

Check Number: 132915
Invoice Number
12527

Check Number: 132916
Invoice Number
10/01/15

Check Number: 132917
Invoice Number
2038542-01

Check Number: 132918
Invoice Number
15-265460-1

Check Number: 132919
Invoice Number
10/01/15

Check Number: 132920
Invoice Number
67043

Check Number: 132921
Invoice Number
10/08/15

Check Number: 132922
Invoice Number
632

Check Number: 132923
Invoice Number
1000041710

Check Number: 132924
Invoice Number
10/01/15

1

Invoice Date PO Number
09/16/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/25/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/01/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/01/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/23/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/16/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/01/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/01/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/08/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/29/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/25/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/01/2015

Detail Check Register

Detail Description
Bldg Service Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Tech Subscriptions

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Athletic Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
JSSPVA Booster Club

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Indust Tech Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
General Supplies

Vendor:

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
General Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Care and Upkeep - Equip

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Fiscal Services Travel

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Tech Subscriptions

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Advisory Materials

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:
Detail Description

Health Insurancee Board Portion

IXL

JCSPORTS

JOSEPHSEAR

KLINGS

KLOGINC

KRUSE

LAKELAND

LEROYC

LESSONPIX

LIONSQUEST

LUKSHA

Chart of Account Number
20 2540 420 00

IXL LEARNING
Chart of Account Number
10 2225 300 03

J C Sports Inc
Chart of Account Number
10 1500 410 00

Joseph Sears Booster Club
Chart of Account Number
10 1920 001

Klingspors Woodworking Shop
Chart of Account Number
10 1120 410 06

K-Log Co, Inc.
Chart of Account Number
10 2140 410 00

Debra Kruse
Chart of Account Number
10 2140 410 00

Lakeland/Larson Elevator
Chart of Account Number
20 2544 310 00

CRYSTAL LEROY
Chart of Account Number
10 2520 339 00

Lesson Pix
Chart of Account Number
10 2225 300 03

Lions-Quest Programs
Chart of Account Number
10 1120 410 11

DALE LUKSHA
Chart of Account Number
10 2410 220 00

Detail Amount

69.38

Check Total:

Detail Amount

145.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

1,288.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

50.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

549.36

Check Total:

Detail Amount

3,468.87

Check Total:

Detail Amount

135.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

184.95

Check Total:

Detail Amount

431.50

Check Total:

Detail Amount

180.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

160.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

820.00

Page: 5
User ID: TC

145.00

1,288.00

50.00

549.36

3,468.87

135.00

184.95

431.50

180.00

160.00

820.00



Kenilworth School District No. 38

11/11/2015 12:07 PM

Checking Account:
Check Number: 132925
Invoice Number
670

Check Number: 132926
Invoice Number
14695690

Check Number: 132927
Invoice Number
1969

Check Number: 132928
Invoice Number
21249
21259

Check Number: 132929
Invoice Number
09/17/15
10/05/15

Check Number: 132930
Invoice Number
10/01/15
10/02/15

Check Number: 132931
Invoice Number
0112516335

Check Number: 132932
Invoice Number
1682
1688

Check Number: 132933
Invoice Number
1510-7911

Check Number: 132934
Invoice Number
6003900404
60063900391

Check Number: 132935

1

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/04/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/28/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/07/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/28/2015 16562
09/30/2015 16568

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/17/2015
10/05/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/02/2015
10/02/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/08/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/01/2015
10/01/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/01/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/29/2015
09/16/2015

Check Type: Check

Detail Check Register

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Communication

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Postage Meter

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Lunch Expense

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Art Supplies
Math Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
JSSPVA Outdoor Classroom

General Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
2nd Grade Supplies

3rd Grade Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
1st Grade Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Athletic Supplies
Athletic Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
403B Administrative Services

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
In-Service/Lunch Supplies

In-Service/Lunch Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

LUNGATEINC

NEOPOST2

MICHIANALL

MOLLYHA

NAHRWOLD

NATGEOKIDS

NATIONALGE

NORSHOR

OMNIGROUP

PANERA

PASCOSCIEN

Lungate, Inc
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 340 00

MAILFINANCE
Chart of Account Number
10 2410 390 01

Michiana LLC DBA Marla's Lunch
Chart of Account Number
10 2560 490 00

Molly Hawkins House
Chart of Account Number
10 1120 410 01

10 1120 410 00

Katie Nahrwold
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 490 00
10 2140 410 00

NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC KIDS
Chart of Account Number

10 1110 410 02

10 1110 41003

National Geographic Learning
Chart of Account Number
10 1110410 01

North Shore Soccer & More
Chart of Account Number
10 1500 410 00

10 1500 410 00

The Omni Group
Chart of Account Number
10 2520 311 01

Panera Bread/St Louis Bread Co
Chart of Account Number

10 2560 490 03

10 2560 490 03

PASCOSCIENTIFIC

Check Total:

Detail Amount

3,300.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

17.99

Check Total:

Detail Amount

553.50

Check Total:

Detail Amount

564.09
546.86

Check Total:

Detail Amount

489.80
69.98

Check Total:

Detail Amount

135.00
30.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

225.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

1,448.00
539.89

Check Total:

Detail Amount

18.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

50.98
52.95

Check Total:

Page: 6
User ID: TC

3,300.00

17.99

553.50

1,110.95

559.78

165.00

225.00

1,987.89

18.00

103.93

204.00



Kenilworth School District No. 38

11/11/2015 12:07 PM

Checking Account:
Invoice Number
557156

Check Number: 132936

Invoice Number
25144

Check Number: 132937
Invoice Number
268184634
68995434

Check Number: 132938
Invoice Number
360510
550010
550447

Check Number: 132939
Invoice Number
50731

Check Number: 132940
Invoice Number
7492238
7496854
7818154

Check Number: 132941
Invoice Number
8582138
8589143

Check Number: 132942
Invoice Number
5358765

Check Number: 132943
Invoice Number
263642

Check Number: 132944
Invoice Number
1676778

1

Invoice Date PO Number
09/04/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/15/2015 16468

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/17/2015
10/01/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/07/2015
09/21/2015
10/05/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/22/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/03/2015
10/03/2015 16589
09/16/2015 16550

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/07/2015
09/24/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/23/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/22/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/05/2015

Detail Check Register

Detail Description
Science Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Tech Material & Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Grounds Services

Home Ec Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Lunch Expense

In-Service/Lunch Supplies
In-Service/Lunch Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Repair and Maint Service

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
General Supplies
General Supplies
General Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Music Supplies

Music Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
General Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Board Legal Service

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Grounds Services

PATHWAYINN

PEAPOD

PIEROS

PREMIERMEC

QUILLCOM

QUINLAN

REALLY

ROBBIN

ROSEPEST

Chart of Account Number

101120 410 09

Pathway Innovations and Technologies, Inc

Hover Cam
Chart of Account Number

10 2225 400 00

Peapod
Chart of Account Number

20 2540 329 00
101120 410 07

Piero's Pizza
Chart of Account Number

10 2560 490 00
10 2560 490 03
10 2560 490 03

Premier Mechanical Inc
Chart of Account Number

20 2540 323 00

QUILL.COM
Chart of Account Number

10 2140 410 00
10 2140 410 00
10 2140 410 00

Quinlan & Fabish Music
Chart of Account Number

10 1120 410 02
10 1120 410 02

Really Good Stuff
Chart of Account Number

10 2140 410 00

Robbins,Schwartz,Nicholas

Chart of Account Number

10 2310 318 00

ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS
Chart of Account Number

20 2540 329 00

Detail Amount

204.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

1,059.55

Check Total:

Detail Amount

138.04
101.21

Check Total:

Detail Amount

24.75
35.00
49.90

Check Total:

Detail Amount

510.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

1,799.82
402.27
279.99

Check Total:

Detail Amount

137.98
344.95

Check Total:

Detail Amount

117.36

Check Total:

Detail Amount

11,902.50

Check Total:

Detail Amount

93.00

Page: 7

User ID: TC

1,059.55

239.25

109.65

510.00

2,482.08

482.93

117.36

11,902.50

93.00



Kenilworth School District No. 38

11/11/2015 12:07 PM

Checking Account: 1
Check Number: 132945
Invoice Number
3099

Check Number: 132946
Invoice Number
M5696786 2
M5709335 3
M5716107

Check Number: 132947
Invoice Number
208115167390
208115169475
208115183460
208115187634
208115206775
208115228681
208115229824
208115253344
208115266641
208115266683
208115276114
208115276580
208115284768

Check Number: 132948
Invoice Number
208115284772
208115286193

Check Number: 132949
Invoice Number
202501250084
202501251821

Check Number: 132950
Invoice Number
1525302200

Check Number: 132951
Invoice Number
INVMT027289

1

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/16/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/15/2015
08/28/2015
09/10/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/04/2015
09/04/2015
09/08/2015
09/09/2015
09/11/2015
09/15/2015
10/15/2015 16413
09/17/2015
09/21/2015
09/21/2015
09/22/2015
09/22/2015
09/23/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/23/2015
09/23/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/22/2015
09/25/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/22/2015 16117

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/15/2015

Detail Check Register

Check Date: 10/08/2015
Detail Description

Vendor:

Board Purchased Service

Check Date: 10/08/2015
Detail Description
Reading Supplies
Reading Supplies
General Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015
Detail Description
General Supplies
General Supplies
General Supplies
General Supplies
General Supplies
Science Supplies
General Supplies
Science Supplies
2nd Grade Supplies
General Supplies
General Supplies
General Supplies
General Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
General Supplies
General Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Science Supplies

Science Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
Bldg Service Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
SCRI DYNEX

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

SANDERS

SCHOLTEACH

SCHOOLSPEC

SCHOOLSPEC

DELTA

SHIFFLER

SIRSIDYNIX

R H Sanders
Chart of Account Number

10 2310 300 00

Scholastic Inc
Chart of Account Number

10111041009
10111041009
10 2140 410 00

School Speciality
Chart of Account Number

10 2140 410 00
10 2140 410 00
10 2140 410 00
10 2140 410 00
102140 410 00
10 1120 410 09
10 2140 410 00
10111041010
10 1110 410 02
10 2140 410 00
10 2140 410 00
10 2140 410 00
10 2140 410 00

School Speciality
Chart of Account Number

102140 410 00
10 2140 410 00

School Specialty

Chart of Account Number
10 1110 410 10

10 1110 410 10

Shiffler Equip Sales
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 420 00

SirsiDynix
Chart of Account Number
10 2222 300 01

Check Total:

Detail Amount

1,975.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

175.78
435.60
76.89

Check Total:

Detail Amount

411.54
62.56
71.60
93.71
98.65
40.95
25.69

124.08

104.88
69.92

1.77
3.39
12.21

Check Total:

Detail Amount

24.54
80.64

Check Total:

Detail Amount

2,719.36
1,214.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

117.22

Check Total:

Detail Amount

10,058.05

Page: 8
User ID: TC

1,975.00

688.27

1,120.95

105.18

3,933.36

117.22

10,058.05



Kenilworth School District No. 38

11/11/2015 12:07 PM

Checking Account: 1

Check Number: 132952
Invoice Number
8035911058

Check Number: 132953
Invoice Number
70645

Check Number: 132954
Invoice Number
0047550

Check Number: 132955
Invoice Number
1077119400/2nd
1077119400/July

Check Number: 132956
Invoice Number
09/18/15

Check Number: 132957
Invoice Number
38765557
39483399
839492199

Check Number: 132958
Invoice Number
25010992

Check Number: 132959
Invoice Number
025-134097
025-134272
025-134273
025-134419
025-135369
025-136140

Check Number: 132960
Invoice Number
09/24/15

Check Number: 132961

1
Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/05/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/09/2015 16524

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number

09/15/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/01/2015
10/07/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/18/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/27/2015
09/27/2015
09/26/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number

09/05/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
08/29/2015
09/04/2015
09/04/2015
09/09/2015
09/16/2015
09/23/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/24/2015

Check Type: Check

Detail Check Register

Check Date: 10/08/2015

Detail Description
General Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Latin Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Oper and Maint Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
2nd Grade Supplies

1st Grade Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Lang Art Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Grounds Services

Grounds Services
Grounds Services

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Care and Upkeep - Equip

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Computer Software

Computer Software
Computer Software
Computer Software
Computer Software
Computer Software

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
General Supplies

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor:

Vendor:

STAPLE

TEACHERDIS

THERMOSYST

TIMEKIDS

TRUEMAN

TRUGREEN

TYCOINTERG

TYLERTECHN

USBRASS

VANGUARD

Staples Business Advantage
Chart of Account Number
10 2140 410 00

Teacher's Discovery
Chart of Account Number
10 1120 410 08

Thermosystems Aftermarket Division

Chart of Account Number
20 2540 410 00

Time for Kids

Chart of Account Number
10 1110 410 02
10111041001

Anne Trueman
Chart of Account Number
10112041004

Trugreen Chemlawn
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 329 00

20 2540 329 00

20 2540 329 00

Tyco Intergrated Security, LLC
Chart of Account Number
20 2544 310 00

Tyler Technologies, Inc
Chart of Account Number
10 2223 470 00

10 2223 470 00

10 2223 470 00

10 2223 470 00

10 2223 470 00

10 2223 470 00

US Brass Shop.com
Chart of Account Number
10 2140 410 00

Vanguard Energy Services LLC

Check Total:

Detail Amount

242.41

Check Total:

Detail Amount

136.34

Check Total:

Detail Amount

413.39

Check Total:

Detail Amount

267.60
223.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

118.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

168.00
257.00
100.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

102.57

Check Total:

Detail Amount

1,300.00
6,500.00
16,095.00
3,974.50
100.00
2,174.04

Check Total:

Detail Amount

126.00

Check Total:

Page: 9
User ID: TC

242.41

136.34

413.39

490.60

118.00

525.00

102.57

30,143.54

126.00

132.45



Kenilworth School District No. 38

11/11/2015 12:07 PM

Checking Account: 1
Invoice Number
400-1509-2183

Check Number: 132962
Invoice Number
444

Check Number: 132963
Invoice Number
6476

Check Number: 132964
Invoice Number
25824
25824

Check Number: 132965
Invoice Number
5378
5379
5380
5381

Check Number: 1853
Invoice Number
09/17/15

1

Invoice Date PO Number
10/06/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/14/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
07/27/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/30/2015
09/30/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/08/2015
10/08/2015
10/06/2015
10/08/2015

Check Type: Direct Deposit
Invoice Date PO Number
09/17/2015

*Denotes Expensed Invoice ltem

Detail Check Register

Detail Description
Natural Gas

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor: VILLAGE

Detail Description
Water and Sewer

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor: WILSHORE

Detail Description
Repair and Maint Service

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor: WOODWERKSS
Detail Description
Indust Tech Supplies
Industrial Tech Equipment Capitol Outlay

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor: REVOLV
Detail Description
Fiscal Services Travel
Board Dues and Fees
Professional Growth
Lunch Expense

Check Date: 10/08/2015 Vendor: CAMPANAR24

Detail Description
General Supplies

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number
20 2540 465 00

Village of Kenilworth
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 460 00

Wilshore Electric LLC
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 323 00

WOOD WERKS SUPPLY, INC

Chart of Account Number
10 1120 410 06
10 1120 500 06

Joseph Sears School
Chart of Account Number
10 2520 339 00

10 2310 640 00

10 2330 330 00

10 2560 490 00

Julie Campanaro
Chart of Account Number
10 2140 410 00

Detail Amount
132.45

Check Total:
Detail Amount
255.00

Check Total:
Detail Amount
160.00

Check Total:
Detail Amount
883.00
4,399.00

Check Total:
Detail Amount
360.46

95.00

35.00

36.10

Check Total:
Detail Amount
67.90

Total without Voids:

Page: 10
User ID: TC

255.00

160.00

5,282.00

526.56

67.90

150,831.36



Date:

Summary Accounts Payable October 9th to November 16th 2015

10. Educational Fund

20. Operations & Maint Fund
30. Bond & Interest Fund

40. Transportation Fund

50. Municipal Retirement Fund
60. Site & Construction

70. Working Cash Fund

80. Tort Fund

90. Life Safety Fund

Total A/P Disbursements

A/P Check Numbers

Direct A/P Deposit

Void Check Numbers

10. Educational Fund

20. Operations & Maint Fund

50. Municipal Retirement Fund

Total Payroll Disbursements

Total Cash Disbursements

November 11th 2015

Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Transfer of Interest
Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

132966-133086
1854-1855
133084

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Submitted by:
Approved by:

$125,065.89
$65,441.22
$840,769.38
$11,102.84
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,042,379.33

$561,705.89
$7,531.22
$8,083.44

$577,320.55

$1,619,699.88

Trish Culhane




Kenilworth School District No. 38

11/11/2015 12:05 PM

Checking Account:

Check Number: 132966
Invoice Number
10/27/15

Check Number: 132967
Invoice Number
0000028262
0000028275

Check Number: 132968
Invoice Number
8632915
8632923

Check Number: 132969

Invoice Number
T40001793390
T40001800126

Check Number: 132970
Invoice Number
11/15-1/16

Check Number: 132971
Invoice Number
691916
695861

Check Number: 132972
Invoice Number
136904

Check Number: 132973
Invoice Number
12/01/15 3062
12/01/15 3062
1854695009 Nov1l
Bond 4695 Dec15
Bond 4695 Dec15

Check Number: 132974
Invoice Number
4359626381

1

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/27/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/19/2015
10/21/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/14/2015
10/14/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/30/2015
10/31/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/04/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/06/2015
11/05/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/16/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/19/2015
10/19/2015
11/01/2015
11/02/2015
11/02/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/21/2015 LC5142

Detail Check Register

Check Date: 10/27/2015

Detail Description
Tuition

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Oper and Maint Supplies
Oper and Maint Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
ABM-Custodial Labor

ABM-Custodial Labor

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Garbage Disposal

Garbage Disposal

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Care and Upkeep - Equip

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
All Covered

All Covered

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Field Trips

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Bond Interest

Debt Svc Dues and Fees
Debt Svc Dues and Fees
Bond Interest

Debt Svc Dues and Fees

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Tech Repair & Maintenance

Vendor:

Vendor:

ANDERSONPI

AAALOCK

ABM

ADVDISPOS

ALARMDETEC

ALLCOVERED

ALLTOWNBUS

AMALGAMATE

APPLE

Piekarski,Walter Anderson,Heidi
Chart of Account Number
10 1311

AAA Lock and Key, Inc
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 410 00

20 2540 410 00

ABM Janitorial Midwest
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 322 00

20 2540 322 00

ADVANCED DISPOSAL-NORTHBROOK-
T4

Chart of Account Number
20 2540 467 00
20 2540 467 00

Alarm Detection Systems |
Chart of Account Number
20 2544 310 00

All Covered

Chart of Account Number
10 2225 300 02

10 2225 300 02

Alltown Bus Service
Chart of Account Number
40 2550 335 00

Amalgamated Bank Chicago
Chart of Account Number
305200 624 00

30 5300 640 00

30 5300 640 00

30 5200 624 00

30 5300 640 00

Apple Computer Inc
Chart of Account Number
10 2225 400 00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

22,150.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

65.00
78.47

Check Total:

Detail Amount

6,123.28
7,057.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

1,100.00
1,100.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

75.96

Check Total:

Detail Amount

2,800.00
4,379.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

470.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

155,106.88
490,000.00
475.00
10,187.50
185,000.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

76.00

Page: 1
User ID: TC

22,150.00

143.47

13,180.28

2,200.00

75.96

7,179.00

470.00

840,769.38

76.00



Kenilworth School District No. 38

11/11/2015 12:05 PM

Checking Account: 1

Check Number: 132975
Invoice Number
5624669208
847256072109

Check Number: 132976
Invoice Number
09/27/15
10/27/15

Check Number: 132977
Invoice Number
3110902

Check Number: 132978
Invoice Number
1197297
1199950

Check Number: 132979
Invoice Number
193956
194069
194135
194262
194370
194489
194585
194709
194807

Check Number: 132980
Invoice Number
11/03Soccer Ass

Check Number: 132981
Invoice Number
2372889

Check Number: 132982
Invoice Number
49270554 R
49286218 Rl

Check Number: 132983

1

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/11/2015
11/09/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/27/2015
10/27/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/30/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
06/30/2015
07/16/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/07/2015
10/12/2015
10/14/2015
10/19/2015
10/21/2015
10/26/2015
10/28/2015
11/02/2015
11/04/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/03/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/28/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/12/2015
10/26/2015 16564

Check Type: Check

Detail Check Register

Check Date: 11/16/2015
Detail Description
Communication
Communication

Check Date: 11/16/2015
Detail Description
Communication
Communication

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
General Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015
Detail Description
School Wired
School Wired

Check Date: 11/16/2015
Detail Description
Lunch Milk Expense
Lunch Milk Expense
Lunch Milk Expense
Lunch Milk Expense
Lunch Milk Expense
Lunch Milk Expense
Lunch Milk Expense

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Oper and Maint Supplies

Lunch Milk Expense

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
Referee

Check Date: 11/16/2015
Detail Description

Vendor:

Vendor:

Business Office Equipment

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
General Supplies

Science Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Vendor:

Vendor:

ATTCAROLS

ATTGA

BARNES

BLACKBOARD

BOBSDAIRY

BRICKMAN

CAMCORINC

CAROLINA

CDW

AT&T

Chart of Account Number
20 2540 340 00

20 2540 340 00

AT&T GA

Chart of Account Number
20 2540 340 00

20 2540 340 00

Barnes & Noble
Chart of Account Number
10 2140 410 00

Blackboard Connect, Inc.
Chart of Account Number
10 2225 300 04
10 2225 300 04

Bob's Dairy Service
Chart of Account Number
10 2560 490 01

10 2560 490 01

10 2560 490 01

10 2560 490 01

10 2560 490 01

10 2560 490 01

10 2560 490 01

20 2540 410 00

10 2560 490 01

Randy Brickman
Chart of Account Number
10 1500 305 02

CAMCOR, INC.
Chart of Account Number
10 2520 540 00

Carolina Biological Suppl
Chart of Account Number
10 2140 410 00
101110 410 10

CDW Government, Inc

Check Total:

Detail Amount

897.43
953.58

Check Total:

Detail Amount

23.13
23.17

Check Total:

Detail Amount

19.96

Check Total:

Detail Amount

5,700.00
1,200.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

118.60
118.60
118.60
133.55
133.55
118.60
133.55

89.20

89.20

Check Total:

Detail Amount

53.04

Check Total:

Detail Amount

635.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

67.80
52.85

Check Total:

Page: 2
User ID: TC

1,851.01

46.30

19.96

6,900.00

1,053.45

53.04

635.00

120.65

1,042.23



Kenilworth School District No. 38

11/11/2015 12:05 PM

Checking Account:
Invoice Number
ZK01239
ZR53367
77124144
2184570
ZT90495

Check Number: 132984
Invoice Number
Pays thru 1/19

Check Number: 132985
Invoice Number
38810430

Check Number: 132986
Invoice Number
225712
226390
226541

Check Number: 132987
Invoice Number
241746
241764

Check Number: 132988
Invoice Number
11001685440125
11001765440125
11002275450125
1101685440125

Check Number: 132989
Invoice Number
SD38-0815
SD38-0915

Check Number: 132990
Invoice Number
5710879

Check Number: 132991
Invoice Number
9096

1

1

Invoice Date PO Number
09/29/2015
10/14/2015
10/19/2015
11/19/2015
10/21/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/27/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/01/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
06/03/2015
10/07/2015
11/05/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/16/2015
10/22/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/27/2015
10/28/2015
11/05/2015
10/27/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
08/31/2015
09/30/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/09/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/26/2015 2015627

Detail Check Register

Detail Description
General Supplies

Tech Material & Supplies
Tech Material & Supplies
Tech Material & Supplies
Printer Ink/Toner

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Library Periodicals

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Comcast Network

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description

Tech Repair & Maintenance
Tech Repair & Maintenance
Tech Repair & Maintenance

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
French Material & Supplies

French Material & Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Lunch Expense
Lunch Expense
Lunch Expense
Lunch Expense

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Spec Ed Purchased Svc

Spec Ed Purchased Svc

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
General Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Purchased Services

Vendor:

CHGOTRIB

COMCAST

COMPUTERDR

CONTINENTA

CORNERBAKE

COVESCHOOL

DEMCO

DIRECTSIGN

Chart of Account Number

10 2140 410 00
10 2225 400 00
10 2225 400 00
10 2225 400 00
10 2225 400 02

CHICAGO TRIBUNE SUBSCRIPN
Chart of Account Number
10 2220 440 00

Comcast
Chart of Account Number
10 2225 300 01

Computer Drive
Chart of Account Number
10 2225 323 00
10 2225 323 00
10 2225 323 00

Continental Book Company
Chart of Account Number
101120 410 18

101120 410 18

CORNER BAKERY
Chart of Account Number
10 2560 490 00

10 2560 490 00

10 2560 490 00

10 2560 490 00

The Cove School

Chart of Account Number
10 1200 390 00

10 1200 390 00

Demco
Chart of Account Number
10 2140 410 00

DIRECT SIGN SYSTEMS
Chart of Account Number
20 2535 300 00

Detail Amount

84.41
202.86
163.97
396.58
194.41

Check Total:

Detail Amount

60.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

4,629.68

Check Total:

Detail Amount

1,160.00
2,866.00
2,548.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

78.85
118.10

Check Total:

Detail Amount

54.62
51.78
66.05
54.62

Check Total:

Detail Amount

1,434.48
4,542.52

Check Total:

Detail Amount

503.73

Check Total:

Detail Amount

28,706.00

Page: 3
User ID: TC

60.00

4,629.68

6,574.00

196.95

227.07

5,977.00

503.73

28,706.00



Kenilworth School District No. 38

11/11/2015 12:05 PM
Checking Account:

Check Number: 132992
Invoice Number
D21722900001

Check Number: 132993
Invoice Number
2802

Check Number: 132994
Invoice Number
5-20498914

Check Number: 132995
Invoice Number
S82195

Check Number: 132996
Invoice Number
736645A-2
760102F-3
764044-0

Check Number: 132997
Invoice Number
518259
524690
525454
525766

Check Number: 132998
Invoice Number
17725694

Check Number: 132999
Invoice Number
Soccer Official

Check Number: 133000
Invoice Number
Volleyball Tour

Check Number: 133001
Invoice Number
165781435
166037355

1

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/08/2015 16575

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/29/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/28/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/20/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/28/2015
10/21/2015
10/23/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
08/14/2015
10/08/2015
10/14/2015
10/17/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/19/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/03/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/03/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/07/2015
10/21/2015

Detail Check Register

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
General Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Tech Subscriptions

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Shipping Service

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Repair and Maint Service

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Library Books
Lang Art Supplies
Library Books

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Printer Ink/Toner

Printer Ink/Toner
Printer Ink/Toner
Printer Ink/Toner

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Copier

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Referee

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Interscholastic Services

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Organic Milk Sales

Organic Milk Sales

DISCOUNTSC

EARLYLEARN

FEDERALEX

FIRSTSECUR

FOLLETTSCH

GENESIS

GENESISTEC

GILBERT

GLENCO

GORDONFOOD

Discount School Supply
Chart of Account Number

10 2140 410 00

Early Learning Labs, Inc
Chart of Account Number

10 2225 300 03

Fed Ex
Chart of Account Number

10 2410 340 00

First Security Systems
Chart of Account Number

20 2540 323 00

Follett School Solutions, Inc

Chart of Account Number

10 2220 430 00
101120 410 04
10 2220 430 00

Genesis Technologies
Chart of Account Number
10 2225 400 02

10 2225 400 02

10 2225 400 02

10 2225 400 02

Genesis Technologies Inc

Chart of Account Number
10 2410 390 00

Dan Gilbert
Chart of Account Number
10 1500 305 02

Glenco School District #35

Chart of Account Number
10 1500 300 00

Gordon Food Service, Inc
Chart of Account Number
10 1614 002
10 1614 002

Check Total:

Detail Amount

86.36

Check Total:

Detail Amount

40.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

81.56

Check Total:

Detail Amount

303.50

Check Total:

Detail Amount

503.87
245.28
451.17

Check Total:

Detail Amount

123.05
391.00
355.38
360.60

Check Total:

Detail Amount

2,483.82

Check Total:

Detail Amount

98.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

125.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

1,067.55
1,067.55

Page: 4

User ID: TC

86.36

40.00

81.56

303.50

1,200.32

1,230.03

2,483.82

98.00

125.00

2,135.10



Kenilworth School District No. 38

11/11/2015 12:05 PM
Checking Account:

Check Number: 133002
Invoice Number
10/21/15

Check Number: 133003
Invoice Number
9861692417
9861796390
9872194080
9874442040
9874718142

Check Number: 133004
Invoice Number
332664

Check Number: 133005
Invoice Number
SoccerCoach

Check Number: 133006
Invoice Number
10/3/15

Check Number: 133007
Invoice Number
910975926CM
951887277

Check Number: 133008
Invoice Number
131405

Check Number: 133009
Invoice Number
160380-Annual D

Check Number: 133010
Invoice Number
10222015

Check Number: 133011
Invoice Number
9/1-9/30/15

1

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/21/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/07/2015
10/07/2015
10/20/2015
10/22/2015
10/23/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/26/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/03/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/03/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/14/2015
10/22/2015 16581

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
07/28/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/08/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/22/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/03/2015

Detail Check Register

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Music Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description

Oper and Maint Supplies
Oper and Maint Supplies
Oper and Maint Supplies
Oper and Maint Supplies
Oper and Maint Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Library Books

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Coaches

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Elem Phys Ed Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
KDG Supplies

IDEA Program Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
3rd Grade Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Board Dues and Fees

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
Electricity

Vendor:

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Board Teacher Recruiting

GORDON24

GRAINGER

HWWILSONCO

HAMMERSMIT

HEIDTKE24

HARCOURT

HYGLOSS

IASB

IECNEXTERA

ILSTAT

William Gordon
Chart of Account Number
101120 410 02

W. W. Grainger
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 410 00
20 2540 410 00
20 2540 410 00
20 2540 410 00
20 2540 410 00

The H.W. Wilson Company
Chart of Account Number
10 2220 430 00

Jeffrey Hammersmith
Chart of Account Number
10 1500 305 00

Tyler Heidtke
Chart of Account Number
10111041012

Houghton Mifflin
Chart of Account Number
10 1110 410 00
10 1100 400 05

HYGLOSS PRODUCTS, INC.

Chart of Account Number
10111041003

IASB
Chart of Account Number
10 2310 640 00

IEC Nextera Energy Services
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 466 00

Illinois State Police
Chart of Account Number
10 2310 360 00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

38.51

Check Total:

Detail Amount

245.40
221.54
126.72
124.50
715.43

Check Total:

Detail Amount

252.50

Check Total:

Detail Amount

2,256.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

310.30

Check Total:

Detail Amount

(1,400.10)
2,490.40

Check Total:

Detail Amount

173.25

Check Total:

Detail Amount

775.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

7,825.73

Check Total:

Detail Amount

29.75

Page: 5

User ID: TC

38.51

1,433.59

252.50

2,256.00

310.30

1,090.30

173.25

775.00

7,825.73

29.75



Kenilworth School District No. 38

11/11/2015 12:05 PM

Checking Account:
Check Number: 133012
Invoice Number
990

Check Number: 133013
Invoice Number
10/20-10/30
10/8-10/13
11/03/15
9/15-9/24

Check Number: 133014
Invoice Number
11525

Check Number: 133015
Invoice Number
67272

Check Number: 133016
Invoice Number
11/19/15

Check Number: 133017
Invoice Number
1000041710/428

Check Number: 133018
Invoice Number
R285908573

Check Number: 133019
Invoice Number
10/13/15
November 2015

Check Number: 133020
Invoice Number
11/03VBall Tour

Check Number: 133021

Invoice Number
J153711

Check Number: 133022

1

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/02/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/06/2015 15874

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/01/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/16/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/09/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/27/2015 LC5151

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/13/2015
11/01/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/09/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/14/2015 16576

Check Type: Check

Detail Check Register

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
Consultant Fees

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Consultant Fees

Consultant Fees
Consultant Fees
Consultant Fees

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Oper and Maint Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Care and Upkeep - Equip

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
National Board Certification

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Advisory Materials

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
JSSPVA Purchased Services

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
General Supplies

Health Insurancee Board Portion

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Interscholastic Services

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
EPGY Gifted Youth

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

JAGO

JOHNSONSUE

KOSCOFLAGS

LAKELAND

LEBRIS24

LIONSQUEST

LITTLEBITS

LUKSHA

MARIEMURPY

MAA

MCDOWELL

Carol Jago
Chart of Account Number
10 2210 300 00

Sue Johnson

Chart of Account Number
10 2210 300 00

10 2210 300 00

10 2210 300 00

10 2210 300 00

Kosco Flags and Flagpoles, LLC
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 410 00

Lakeland/Larson Elevator
Chart of Account Number
20 2544 310 00

Elisabeth LeBris
Chart of Account Number
10 3651

Lions-Quest Programs
Chart of Account Number
10 1120 410 11

LittleBits Electronics Inc
Chart of Account Number
10 111030001

DALE LUKSHA
Chart of Account Number
10 2140 410 00
10 2410 220 00

Marie Murphy School
Chart of Account Number
10 1500 300 00

MATHEMATICAL ASSOCIATION OF
AMERICA

Chart of Account Number
10 1650 300 00

Tracy McDowell

Check Total:

Detail Amount

2,000.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

560.00
512.00
144.00
656.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

1,380.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

184.95

Check Total:

Detail Amount

2,500.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

300.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

533.64

Check Total:

Detail Amount

16.95
820.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

125.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

213.50

Check Total:

Page: 6
User ID: TC

2,000.00

1,872.00

1,380.00

184.95

2,500.00

300.00

533.64

836.95

125.00

213.50

46.40



Kenilworth School District No. 38

11/11/2015 12:05 PM

Checking Account:
Invoice Number
10/27/15

Check Number: 133023
Invoice Number
85419962001CM
89115559001
89232920001

Check Number: 133024
Invoice Number
675313C

Check Number: 133025
Invoice Number
4756

Check Number: 133026
Invoice Number
1996

Check Number: 133027
Invoice Number
20966-B

Check Number: 133028
Invoice Number
24997-1

Check Number: 133029

Invoice Number
131256

Check Number: 133030
Invoice Number
160163549

Check Number: 133031
Invoice Number
1001026
1001027
1001050

Check Number: 133032
Invoice Number

1

Invoice Date PO Number
10/27/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/06/2015
10/16/2015 16578
10/27/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/09/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/08/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/04/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
08/30/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/31/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/20/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/02/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/01/2015
09/30/2015
10/31/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number

Detail Check Register

Detail Description
General Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Inservice Materials

Lang Art Supplies
Inservice Materials

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
3rd Grade Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Oper and Maint Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Lunch Expense

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Art Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Oper and Maint Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
General Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
General Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description

Student Transportation
Student Transportation
Student Transportation

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description

Vendor:

MCGRAW

MEDIBADGE

MENARDS

MICHIANALL

MOLLYHA

MUSICFILIN

NATIONALAS

NATIONALNO

NORHSHORET

NORTHAMERI

Chart of Account Number

10 2140 410 00

McGraw Hill Companies
Chart of Account Number

10 2210 410 00
10 1120 410 04
102210 410 00

Medi Badge
Chart of Account Number
10111041003

Menards-Morton Grove
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 410 00

Michiana LLC DBA Marla's Lunch
Chart of Account Number
10 2560 490 00

Molly Hawkins House
Chart of Account Number
10112041001

Music Filing & Storage Systems
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 410 00

National Association of School
Psychologists

Chart of Account Number
10 2140 410 00

National Notary Association
Chart of Account Number
10 2330 410 00

Norh Shore Transit Inc
Chart of Account Number
40 2550 331 00

40 2550 331 00

40 2550 331 00

North American Paper Co.
Chart of Account Number

Detail Amount

46.40

Check Total:

Detail Amount

(23.46)
405.66
405.19

Check Total:

Detail Amount

9.95

Check Total:

Detail Amount

50.93

Check Total:

Detail Amount

479.50

Check Total:

Detail Amount

14.70

Check Total:

Detail Amount

713.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

344.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

26.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

899.64
4,273.29
4,723.11

Check Total:

Detail Amount

Page: 7
User ID: TC

787.39

9.95

50.93

479.50

14.70

713.00

344.00

26.00

9,896.04

4,073.00



Checking Account: 1

76830848
7706623
7711764
7713186

Check Number: 133033

Invoice Number
1695

Check Number: 133034

Invoice Number
10/1-11/1
9/1-10/1/15

Check Number: 133035

Invoice Number
INV00040105

Check Number: 133036

Invoice Number
18049

Check Number: 133037

Invoice Number
1511-7911

Check Number: 133038

Invoice Number
60063900391Tip
60063900409
60063900415
60063900417
60063900418
60063900419
60063900421
60063900425

Check Number: 133039

Invoice Number
25556

Check Number: 133040

Invoice Number
10410944

Kenilworth School District No. 38
11/11/2015 12:05 PM

1

09/23/2015
10/13/2015
10/19/2015
10/20/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/03/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/06/2015
10/02/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/23/2015 16554

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/26/2015 16570

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/01/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/09/2015
10/16/2015
10/21/2005
10/22/2015
10/23/2015
10/26/2015
10/29/2015
11/05/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/02/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/02/2015

Detail Check Register

Oper and Maint Supplies
Oper and Maint Supplies
Oper and Maint Supplies
Oper and Maint Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor: NORSHOR

Detail Description
Athletic Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor: NICOR
Detail Description
Natural Gas
Natural Gas

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor: NORTHWESTE

Detail Description
Assessment/Testing Material & Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor: OLSON

Detail Description
Field Trips

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor: OMNIGROUP

Detail Description
403B Administrative Services

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor: PANERA

Detail Description

In-Service/Lunch Supplies
In-Service/Lunch Supplies
In-Service/Lunch Supplies
In-Service/Lunch Supplies
In-Service/Lunch Supplies
In-Service/Lunch Supplies
In-Service/Lunch Supplies
In-Service/Lunch Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor: PATHWAYINN

Detail Description
Tech Material & Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor: PEARSON

Detail Description
General Supplies

20 2540 410 00
20 2540 410 00
20 2540 410 00
20 2540 410 00

North Shore Soccer & More

Chart of Account Number
10 1500 410 00

Northern lllinois Gas
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 465 00

20 2540 465 00

Northwest Evaluation Association

Chart of Account Number
10 2230 400 07

Olson Transportation, Inc
Chart of Account Number
40 2550 335 00

The Omni Group
Chart of Account Number
10 2520 311 01

Panera Bread/St Louis Bread Co

Chart of Account Number
10 2560 490 03
10 2560 490 03
10 2560 490 03
10 2560 490 03
10 2560 490 03
10 2560 490 03
10 2560 490 03
10 2560 490 03

618.85
116.88
3,307.85
29.42

Check Total:

Detail Amount

240.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

404.02
301.62

Check Total:

Detail Amount

165.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

736.80

Check Total:

Detail Amount

18.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

5.00
149.18
87.03
66.05
412.10
119.89
69.54
61.61

Pathway Innovations and Technologies, Inc  Check Total:

Hover Cam
Chart of Account Number
10 2225 400 00

Pearson Education
Chart of Account Number
10 2140 410 00

Detail Amount

358.62

Check Total:

Detail Amount

521.52

Page: 8
User ID: TC

240.00

705.64

165.00

736.80

18.00

970.40

358.62

1,216.96



Kenilworth School District No. 38

11/11/2015 12:05 PM

Checking Account: 1
4024233327

Check Number: 133041
Invoice Number
11B01656
11B26844

Check Number: 133042
Invoice Number
11/09/15

Check Number: 133043
Invoice Number
360927
361012
361304
361597
361661

Check Number: 133044
Invoice Number
16-015729

Check Number: 133045
Invoice Number
INV1286

Check Number: 133046
Invoice Number
8256291
8257480
8264859
8459575
8759102
8792274

Check Number: 133047
Invoice Number
8609993

Check Number: 133048
Invoice Number
550525

Check Number: 133049

10/29/2015

Check Type: Check

Invoice Date PO Number
10/14/2015
11/02/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/16/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/20/2015
10/23/2015
10/31/2015
11/09/2015
11/09/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/09/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/30/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/30/2015
09/30/2015
09/30/2015
10/07/2015
10/16/2015 16580
10/19/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/03/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/23/2015

Check Type: Check

Detail Check Register

Spec Ed Purchased Svc

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor: PEPPER
Detail Description
Music Supplies
Music Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor: PETERSON

Detail Description
National Board Certification

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor: PIEROS
Detail Description
In-Service/Lunch Supplies
In-Service/Lunch Supplies
In-Service/Lunch Supplies
In-Service/Lunch Supplies
In-Service/Lunch Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor: PLANK

Detail Description
Music Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor: POWERSCHOO

Detail Description
Tech Software

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor: QUILLCOM
Detail Description
General Supplies
General Supplies
General Supplies
General Supplies
General Supplies
General Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor: QUINLAN

Detail Description
Music Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor: GEDDES

Detail Description
Library General Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor: RAYNER

10 1200 390 00

J W Pepper

Chart of Account Number
10 1120 410 02

10 1120 410 02

Jennifer Peterson
Chart of Account Number
10 3651

Piero's Pizza

Chart of Account Number
10 2560 490 03

10 2560 490 03

10 2560 490 03

10 2560 490 03

10 2560 490 03

Plank Road Publishing
Chart of Account Number
10 1120 41002

Power School Group,LLC
Chart of Account Number
10 2225 400 01

QUILL.COM

Chart of Account Number
10 2140 410 00

10 2140 410 00

10 2140 410 00

10 2140 410 00

10 2140 410 00

10 2140 410 00

Quinlan & Fabish Music
Chart of Account Number
10 1120 410 02

Raymond Geddes
Chart of Account Number
10 2220 410 00

Rayner & Rinn-Scott

695.44

Check Total:

Detail Amount

12.00
57.79

Check Total:

Detail Amount

2,500.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

28.26
59.60
38.35
40.55
27.65

Check Total:

Detail Amount

112.45

Check Total:

Detail Amount

5,650.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

1,705.42
4.85
53.99
133.18
522.87
23.39

Check Total:

Detail Amount

88.19

Check Total:

Detail Amount

113.99

Check Total:

Page: 9
User ID: TC

69.79

2,500.00

194.41

112.45

5,650.00

2,443.70

88.19

113.99

946.45



Kenilworth School District No. 38

11/11/2015 12:05 PM

Checking Account: 1
Invoice Number
1634224
6634227
7634226

Check Number: 133050
Invoice Number
202171

Check Number: 133051

Invoice Number
148984A

Check Number: 133052
Invoice Number
264184

Check Number: 133053
Invoice Number
10/23/15

Check Number: 133054
Invoice Number
1690686

Check Number: 133055
Invoice Number
10/15/15

Check Number: 133056
Invoice Number
M5716107 7
M5733911 1

Check Number: 133057
Invoice Number
11455786

Check Number: 133058
Invoice Number
208115326559
208115366853

Check Number: 133059
Invoice Number

1

Invoice Date PO Number
10/02/2015
10/02/2015
10/02/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/21/2015 16584

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/20/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/22/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/23/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/22/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/15/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/06/2015
10/06/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/08/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/30/2015
10/08/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number

Detail Check Register

Detail Description
Indust Tech Supplies

Indust Tech Supplies
Indust Tech Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
IDEA Program Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
IDEA Purchased Services

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Board Legal Service

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
Music Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
Grounds Services

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
General Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
Reading Supplies
Reading Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
Library Books

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
General Supplies

General Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015
Detail Description

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

READNATURA

RESEARCHCE

ROBBIN

RODIN24

ROSEPEST

ROSENBERG

SCHOLTEACH

SCHOLASTIC

SCHOOLSPEC

DELTA

Chart of Account Number

10 1120 410 06
10 1120 410 06
10 1120 410 06

Read Naturally
Chart of Account Number

10 1100 400 05

Research Center for Children, Youth, and
Families, Inc

Chart of Account Number
102110 300 49

Robbins,Schwartz,Nicholas
Chart of Account Number
10 2310 318 00

Gail Rodin
Chart of Account Number
10 1120 410 02

ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 329 00

Carol Rosenberg
Chart of Account Number
10 2140 410 00

Scholastic Inc

Chart of Account Number
10111041009

10 1110 410 09

Scholastic Library
Chart of Account Number
10 2220 430 00

School Speciality

Chart of Account Number
10 2140 410 00

10 2140 410 00

School Specialty
Chart of Account Number

Detail Amount

235.00
231.00
480.45

Check Total:

Detail Amount

599.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

488.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

5,975.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

40.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

93.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

68.99

Check Total:

Detail Amount

76.89
346.50

Check Total:

Detail Amount

160.80

Check Total:

Detail Amount

8.16
147.96

Check Total:

Detail Amount

Page: 10
User ID: TC

599.00

488.00

5,975.00

40.00

93.00

68.99

423.39

160.80

156.12

773.56



Kenilworth School District No. 38

11/11/2015 12:05 PM

Checking Account:
202501258595
202501258609

Check Number: 133060
Invoice Number
S1014655

Check Number: 133061
Invoice Number
505009

Check Number: 133062
Invoice Number
7548711

Check Number: 133063
Invoice Number
282

Check Number: 133064
Invoice Number
190445514-038

Check Number: 133065
Invoice Number
470637

Check Number: 133066
Invoice Number
1228583

Check Number: 133067
Invoice Number
1406239

Check Number: 133068
Invoice Number
11/09/15

Check Number: 133069
Invoice Number
150320
156033

Check Number: 133070
Invoice Number

1

10/16/2015
10/16/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/07/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
05/04/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/27/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/14/2015 16577

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/07/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/30/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/24/2015 LC5150

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/19/2015 LC 5141

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/09/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/08/2015
11/04/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number

Detail Check Register

Science Supplies
Science Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Science Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Board Teacher Recognition

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
General Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Spanish Material & Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
Communication

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Athletic Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
JSSPVA Purchased Services

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Tech Software

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
National Board Certification

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description
Board Teacher Recognition

Board Teacher Recognition

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor:

Detail Description

Vendor:

SCIENCEOLY

SIGNSNOW

SMILEMAKER

SONRISASFO

SPRINT

TLFRITTS

TANGIBLEPL

TECHSMITHR

TIESSE

TIFFANY

TOUSI

10112041009
101120410 09

Science Olympaid
Chart of Account Number
101120 410 09

Signs Now
Chart of Account Number
10 2310400 01

Smile Makers
Chart of Account Number
10 2140 410 00

SONRISAS FOREIGN LANGUAGE LLC
Chart of Account Number
10 1120 410 28

SPRINT
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 340 00

T L Fritts Sporting Goods
Chart of Account Number
10 1500 410 00

Tangible Play Inc
Chart of Account Number
101110 300 01

TechSmith Relay
Chart of Account Number
10 2225 400 01

Linda Tiesse
Chart of Account Number
10 3651

Tiffany & Co

Chart of Account Number
10 2310400 01

10 2310400 01

Shahram Tousi
Chart of Account Number

251.64
521.92

Check Total:

Detail Amount

248.60

Check Total:

Detail Amount

188.18

Check Total:

Detail Amount

83.86

Check Total:

Detail Amount

249.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

510.84

Check Total:

Detail Amount

896.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

449.95

Check Total:

Detail Amount

196.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

2,500.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

397.50
142.50

Check Total:

Detail Amount

Page: 11
User ID: TC

248.60

188.18

83.86

249.00

510.84

896.00

449.95

196.00

2,500.00

540.00

310.00



Kenilworth School District No. 38

11/11/2015 12:05 PM

Checking Account: 1
11/3 Soccer Ref

Check Number: 133071
Invoice Number
4513

Check Number: 133072

Invoice Number
002324431

Check Number: 133073
Invoice Number
11/04/15

Check Number: 133074
Invoice Number
40850602

Check Number: 133075
Invoice Number
025-136885
025-137344

Check Number: 133076
Invoice Number
Reissue

Check Number: 133077
Invoice Number
10/10/15

Check Number: 133078
Invoice Number
400-1510-2096

Check Number: 133079
Invoice Number
Tuition Rem

Check Number: 133080
Invoice Number
693051

Check Number: 133081
Invoice Number

1

11/03/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/29/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/25/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/06/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/24/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/30/2015
10/14/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/27/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
10/10/2015 20161009001

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
01/05/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
11/06/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number
09/22/2015

Check Type: Check
Invoice Date PO Number

Detail Check Register

Referee

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
Tech Subscriptions

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
Printing
Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
Athletic Fees

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
Grounds Services

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
Computer Software
Computer Software

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
Organic Milk Sales

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
General Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
Natural Gas

Check Date: 11/16/2015
Detail Description
Professional Growth

Check Date: 11/16/2015
Detail Description
Music Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015
Detail Description

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

TPWINCSUPE

CHICAGOTRI

TROUT

TRUGREEN

TYLERTECHN

TZUR

USBRASS

VANGUARD

WATSONHAR

WENGER

WILSHORE

10 1500 305 02

TPW, Inc Super Teacher Worksheets

Chart of Account Number
10 2225 300 03

Tribune Publishing Company, LLC Chicago

Tribune Media Group,
Chart of Account Number
10 2570 360 00

Anne Marie Trout
Chart of Account Number
10 1790 001

Trugreen Chemlawn
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 329 00

Tyler Technologies, Inc
Chart of Account Number
10 2223 470 00

10 2223 470 00

Emily Tzur
Chart of Account Number
10 1614 002

US Brass Shop.com
Chart of Account Number
10 2140 410 00

Vanguard Energy Services LLC

Chart of Account Number
20 2540 465 00

HARMONY WATSON
Chart of Account Number
10 2330 300 00

Wenger
Chart of Account Number
101120 410 02

Wilshore Electric LLC
Chart of Account Number

310.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

300.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

25.09

Check Total:

Detail Amount

425.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

168.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

3,800.00
3,050.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

194.44

Check Total:

Detail Amount

14.25

Check Total:

Detail Amount

760.67

Check Total:

Detail Amount

1,200.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

400.00

Check Total:

Detail Amount

Page: 12
User ID: TC

300.00

25.09

425.00

168.00

6,850.00

194.44

14.25

760.67

1,200.00

400.00

894.00



Kenilworth School District No. 38
11/11/2015 12:05 PM

Checking Account: 1 1
6587 10/08/2015
6617 10/12/2015

Check Number: 133082 Check Type: Check
Invoice Number Invoice Date PO Number
WON-0619 10/23/2015

Check Number: 133083 Check Type: Check
Invoice Number Invoice Date PO Number
0001519341 10/26/2015

Check Number: 133085 Check Type: Check
Invoice Number Invoice Date PO Number
5383 10/14/2015
5384 10/15/2015
5385 11/03/2015
5386 11/05/2015
5387 11/06/2015
5388 11/09/2015

Check Number: 133086 Check Type: Check
Invoice Number Invoice Date PO Number
11/10/15 11/10/2015

Check Number: 1854 Check Type: Direct Deposit
Invoice Number Invoice Date PO Number
10/16/15 10/16/2015

Check Number: 1855 Check Type: Direct Deposit
Invoice Number Invoice Date PO Number
10/08/15 10/08/2015

*Denotes Expensed Invoice Item

Detail Check Register

Repair and Maint Service
Grounds Services

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor: WONDERWORK

Detail Description
JSSPVA Purchased Services

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor: WORLDBOOK

Detail Description
Library Books

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor: REVOLV
Detail Description
Oper and Maint Supplies
General Supplies
Music Supplies
General Supplies
Board Dues and Fees
Music Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor: TRUEMAN

Detail Description
National Board Certification

Check Date: 11/16/2015 Vendor: CAMPANAR24
Detail Description
General Supplies

Check Date: 11/16/2015

Detail Description
Fiscal Services Travel

Vendor: LASCOLA

Checking Account ID:

20 2540 323 00
20 2540 329 00

Wonder Workshop Inc
Chart of Account Number
101110 300 01

World Book, Inc Louisville
Chart of Account Number
10 2220 430 00

Joseph Sears School
Chart of Account Number
20 2540 410 00

10 2140 410 00

10 1120 410 02

10 2140 410 00

10 2310 640 00

10 1120 410 02

Anne Trueman
Chart of Account Number
10 3651

Julie Campanaro
Chart of Account Number
10 2140 410 00

Angela Lascola
Chart of Account Number
10 2520 339 00

263.00
631.00

Check Total:
Detail Amount
2,620.00

Check Total:
Detail Amount
618.00

Check Total:
Detail Amount
52.15

264.00

20.00

193.28

40.00

110.00

Check Total:
Detail Amount
2,500.00

Check Total:
Detail Amount
22.80

Check Total:
Detail Amount
31.23

Total without Voids:

Page: 13
User ID: TC

2,620.00

618.00

679.43

2,500.00

22.80

31.23

1,042,379.33



Fund Balance as of July 1, 2015

Investment Balance
Bank Balance

Kenilworth School District No. 38

Monthly Financials - September 2015

12,065,422.12

3,675,091.43

2014-15 2014-2015 2015-2016 2015-2016
Revenues by Fund Budget Unaudited Actuals Proposed Budget YTD
Education 9,869,872.00 10,076,447.30 10,191,090.00 4,414,366.56
Operations & Maintenance 1,518,939.00 1,603,097.51 1,624,932.00 690,487.27
Debt Service 990,048.00 1,026,958.02 1,056,069.00 505,423.74
Transportation 42,870.00 12,454.67 12,315.00 5,598.84
IMRF & Social Security 271,357.00 269,721.28 276,872.00 113,679.14
Capital Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Working Cash 14,615.00 80,898.37 85,000.00 12,862.15
Tort Fund 165,856.00 137,451.58 172,482.00 79,136.31
Fire Prevention & Life Safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue - All Funds 12,873,557.00 13,207,028.73 13,418,760.00 5,821,554.01

2014-15 2014-2015 2015-2016 2015-2016
Expenditures by Fund Budget Unaudited Actuals Proposed Budget YTD
Education 9,840,276.00 9,806,168.71 9,928,551.29 1,473,358.95
Operations & Maintenance 1,796,445.00 1,029,580.88 1,072,142.00 139,521.62
Debt Service 1,028,500.00 991,808.14 1,021,562.00 0.00
Transportation 52,015.00 23,559.73 24,738.00 0.00
IMRF & Social Security 289,286.00 237,214.75 254,243.00 32,278.96
Capital Projects 0.00 0.00 3,300,000.00 0.00
Working Cash 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tort Fund 156,676.00 85,359.79 89,628.00 155.63
Fire Prevention & Life Safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Expenditures - All Funds 13,163,197.00 12,173,692.00 15,690,864.29 1,645,315.16
Fund Balance as of September 30, 2015 19,916,752.40

11/13/15



Kenilworth School District No. 38
Monthly Financials - September 2015

2014-15 2014-2015 2015-2016 2015-2016
Budget Unaudited Actuals Proposed Budget YTD
Revenues by Source
Tax Levy 11,938,274.00 11,943,341.48 12,178,918.00 5,640,411.11
Other Local Revenue 544,873.00 933,382.04 895,342.00 105,422.05
State Revenue 304,445.00 238,193.20 239,500.00 60,901.85
Federal Revenue 85,965.00 92,112.01 105,000.00 14,819.00
Other Financial Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total revenues - All Funds 12,873,557.00 13,207,028.73 13,418,760.00 5,821,554.01
2014-15 2014-2015 2015-2016 2015-2016
Budget Unaudited Actuals Proposed Budget YTD
Expenditures by Object
Salaries 7,407,791.00 7,288,548.00 7,172,208.41 995,217.75
Benefits 1,325,327.00 1,400,474.03 1,463,060.00 184,161.50
Purchased Services 1,294,940.00 1,200,763.90 1,935,802.09 235,538.52
Supplies 687,998.00 642,083.79 642,083.79 216,968.65
Capital Outlay 1,175,825.00 414,273.23 3,434,544.00 6,198.00
Other Expenses 1,271,316.00 1,227,549.05 1,043,166.00 7,230.74
Total Expenditures - All Funds 13,163,197.00 12,173,692.00 15,690,864.29 1,645,315.16
Excess or (Deficit) Revenues -289,640.00 1,033,336.73 -2,272,104.29
Over Expenditures
Fund Balance As of July 1st 14,751,934.00 14,462,294.00 16,577,793.49
Budgeted Fund Balance - June 30th 14,462,294.00 15,495,630.73 14,305,689.20



Fund Balance as of July 1, 2015
Investment Balance
Bank Balance

Kenilworth School District No. 38
Monthly Financials - October 2015

12,065,422.12
3,675,091.43

2014-15 2014-2015 2015-2016 2015-2016
Revenues by Fund Budget Unaudited Actuals Proposed Budget YTD
Education 9,869,872.00 10,076,447.30 10,191,090.00 4,467,829.73
Operations & Maintenance 1,518,939.00 1,603,097.51 1,624,932.00 699,779.72
Debt Service 990,048.00 1,026,958.02 1,056,069.00 511,258.37
Transportation 42,870.00 12,454.67 12,315.00 5,669.28
IMRF & Social Security 271,357.00 269,721.28 276,872.00 127,180.01
Capital Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Working Cash 14,615.00 80,898.37 85,000.00 17,891.43
Tort Fund 165,856.00 137,451.58 172,482.00 80,095.97
Fire Prevention & Life Safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue - All Funds 12,873,557.00 13,207,028.73 13,418,760.00 5,909,704.51

2014-15 2014-2015 2015-2016 2015-2016
Expenditures by Fund Budget Unaudited Actuals Proposed Budget YTD
Education 9,840,276.00 9,806,168.71 9,928,551.29 2,246,499.59
Operations & Maintenance 1,796,445.00 1,029,580.88 1,072,142.00 180,815.69
Debt Service 1,028,500.00 991,808.14 1,021,562.00 0.00
Transportation 52,015.00 23,559.73 24,738.00 352.50
IMRF & Social Security 289,286.00 237,214.75 254,243.00 49,330.35
Capital Projects 0.00 0.00 3,300,000.00 0.00
Working Cash 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tort Fund 156,676.00 85,359.79 89,628.00 155.63
Fire Prevention & Life Safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Expenditures - All Funds 13,163,197.00 12,173,692.00 15,690,864.29 2,477,153.76
Fund Balance as of October 31, 2015 19,173,064.30

11/13/15



Kenilworth School District No. 38
Monthly Financials - October 2015

2014-15 2014-2015 2015-2016 2015-2016
Budget Unaudited Actuals Proposed Budget YTD
Revenues by Source
Tax Levy 11,938,274.00 11,943,341.48 12,178,918.00 5,720,563.04
Other Local Revenue 544,873.00 933,382.04 895,342.00 103,948.36
State Revenue 304,445.00 238,193.20 239,500.00 70,374.11
Federal Revenue 85,965.00 92,112.01 105,000.00 14,819.00
Other Financial Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total revenues - All Funds 12,873,557.00 13,207,028.73 13,418,760.00 5,909,704.51
2014-15 2014-2015 2015-2016 2015-2016
Budget Unaudited Actuals Proposed Budget YTD
Expenditures by Object
Salaries 7,407,791.00 7,288,548.00 7,172,208.41 1,565,577.63
Benefits 1,325,327.00 1,400,474.03 1,463,060.00 294,343.05
Purchased Services 1,294,940.00 1,200,763.90 1,935,802.09 295,427.65
Supplies 687,998.00 642,083.79 642,083.79 297,331.98
Capital Outlay 1,175,825.00 414,273.23 3,434,544.00 15,476.60
Other Expenses 1,271,316.00 1,227,549.05 1,043,166.00 8,996.85
Total Expenditures - All Funds 13,163,197.00 12,173,692.00 15,690,864.29 2,477,153.76
Excess or (Deficit) Revenues -289,640.00 1,033,336.73 -2,272,104.29
Over Expenditures
Fund Balance As of July 1st 14,751,934.00 14,462,294.00 16,577,793.49
Budgeted Fund Balance - June 30th 14,462,294.00 15,495,630.73 14,305,689.20

11/13/15



RFP for Architectural Services & Priority Project Work

Attorney Review of RFP Specifications November 13, 2015
Administrative Review of Curricular and Maintenance Project Needs November 18, 2015
Public Notice Requesting RFP for Architectural Services November 19, 2015
Proposals for Architectural Services Due November 23, 2015

Building and Finance Committee Review and Discussion of
Recommendation for Architectural Services December Building and Financing Committee Meeting (Date TBD)

Opportunity for Faculty and Staff Input on Curricular & Maintenance Project
Needs December 10, 2015

Discussion and Potential Board Approval of Recommendation for
Architectural Services Board Meeting - December 14, 2015

Architect Review and Proposal for Air Conditioning Project
-Proposal to include Options for 1 Year, 2 Year or 3 Year Timeline January 15, 2016

Architect Review and Proposal for Potential Renovation Priority Projects January 15, 2016
-Proposal to include Recommendations for a Lunchroom Solution
-Proposal to include Recommendations based on Curricular Needs
-Proposal to include Recommendations based on Maintenance Needs



Building and Finance Committee Review of Project Proposals January Building and Finance Committee Meeting (Date TBD)

Board Review of Project Proposals Board Meeting - February 8, 2016
Architect Drawings and Bid Specifications for Project Work March 1, 2016
Public Notice for Requesting Bids for Project Work March 10, 2016

Discussion and Potential Board Approval of Recommendation for Air
Conditioning Project Board Meeting - April 18, 2016

Discussion and Potential Board Approval of Recommendation for Priority

Renovation Projects Board Meeting - April 18, 2016
Project Start Date June 10, 2016
Project Details and Completion Date TBD

RFP for Architectural Services
Bid Process for Project Work
Background Tasks



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

To:  Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/ Chief School Business Official

From: Mr. Chike Erokwu, Communication Coordinator
Date: November 16, 2015

Re:  District Website Needs Analysis

The District website, kenilworth38.org, has been identified by the parent community and
by District Administrators as an area in need of improvement. The District’s website
contract with its current provider expires in June. The following chart summarizes what
the District needs but does have in our current website solution:

What we lack Summary Explanation
Modernized websites (sample) are built with visually
appealing graphics and dynamic transitions. A
modernized layout, which includes modules and
aesthetically pleasing designs, is the optimal way to
display our content and accurately represent what ow
school has to offer.

A modern, visually-dynamic
website layout

We are currently unable to display high-resolution
photos on our current website. Photos either appear
distorted or blurred. Similarly, the back-end software
that enables videos to be embedded on sites is
unreliable.

A media management solution
capable of displaying high-
resolution photos and videos

Modern websites have the ability to transform to fit
the screen of any smart phone, tablet or computer
screen. Our current website can do this to a degree,
however the layout of the current mobile site is
difficult or impossible to navigate at times. Parents are
now accessing our website from mobile devices more
than ever, so a high quality mobile website is
important.

An easily-navigable mobile
website

Retrieving archived information from our sit using
our current software is difficult and impossible in
some cases. There is also a high learning curve to
updating the website. An intuitive backend CMS

An intuitive CMS solution

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



http://www.d181.org

THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

solution will allow more teachers/staff to update
content and easily maintain their school webpages.
Our district currently does not have a digital platform
on which we can reliably and consistently provide the
community with school and District news updates.

A district news publishing and There is no space on our current website allotted for
archiving solution with social the retrieval of news from the past and present. The
media capabilities ability to digitally archive and easily retrieve news

and documents would be a tremendous long-term
asset for our District.

Industry standard school websites allow unique space
for each district faculty and staff member. This
includes standard features such as an easily navigable
search platform and a sortable drop-down menu.
(sample) An internal directory would include a
standardized profile page for faculty/staff. This could
include contact information, a unique URL, alink to a
teacher page, background or a biography.

A sortable internal directory for
faculty and staff

Our district currently does not have a modernized,
highly functioning school athletics portal. We need an
athletics portal capable of archiving school athletic
history, hosting a responsively designed calendar
with push alert and iCal capabilities, and providing
space for high resolution photos and videos. Social
media integration for future use would also be
preferred.

A highly-functioning athletics
portal including an athletics
calendar, achieves and a text

message push alert system

Our district currently does not have space on our
website devoted to tracking, storing and recalling
alumni data. A modernized website would be able to
provide a permanent space for Sears alumni to follow
school news, sign up for mailing/email /newsletter
lists and even subscribe via RSS feeds to news tailorec
to their audience.

An online solution for Sears
alumni, including internal registry
for emails and newsletter inquiry

A searchable and sortable solution Our district currently does not have an easily
for board policies searchable board policy section.

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



http://www.lakeforestschools.org/sheridan/directory/index.aspx

THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

To:  Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/ Chief School Business Official

From: Mr. Chike Erokwu, Communication Coordinator
Date: November 16, 2015

Re:  Website Cost Analysis

In light of the District’s contract with its current website provider set to expire in June
2016, I have researched several educational website providers and performed a
comparative analysis on the options. I have also reached out to neighboring districts to
find out which solutions are most popular and among North Shore schools. My analysis
is attached to this memorandum.

Summary: The annual and one-time prices quoted from each website provider reflect the
cost to fulfill the District’s basic technology needs as outlined in the needs analysis. The
website costs and contract terms vary by provider as does the software and design work
each company can provide.

There are several educational website providers capable of providing a good custom
built site for a relatively inexpensive price compared to what the District is paying now.
Based on my analysis, only Finalsite is capable of fulfilling all of our website needs while
providing an exceptional, visually pleasing design with user-friendly back end software.

Finalsite’s one-time cost and annual costs are higher than other website providers. This
is due, in part, to the high quality Composer CMS software and Finalsite’s rich and
award-winning website designs.

Several North Shore districts employ web developers instead of contracting the services
to professional web development companies. These multi-school districts have more
content to manage than our District, so it would make sense for them to devote one
person to designing, updating and overseeing their school websites. With the new
position of the Communication Coordinator and the restructuring of the technology
department, our District should have enough resources to manage the District website
without the addition of a web developer.

Should you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



Name Samples Pros Cons Overall Design Startup Cost Annual Cost
Rating
Schoolwires www.kenilworth38.org Fantastic customer | Cryptic, confusing | C+ $1,275 $4,000-$5,700
(current) Www.myips.org support back end (Current: $5,700)
www.maclay.org
eSchoolView www.bpsd.org Highly cost Variance in quality | C+ $1,700 $2,500
www.mlsd.us effective of designs
www.ndcl.org
Finalsite Lakeforestschools.org Unique, modern High start up cost; | A+ $25,000 $8,000-$9,500
www.d181.org designs and a user- | 5-year contract
lawrenceschool.org friendly back end required
Berkshireschool.org system
SharpSchool http://www.parkhill.k12.mo.us | Cost effective Template design C $0 $1,500
http://www.Ichsyes.org Somewhat suspect
http://www.aldineisd.org back end system
CampusSuite www.sd81.org Professional, Traditional B+ $4,000, 50% $2,400
www.ksd140.org clean-looking sites | designs, average discount offered
www.summitcds.org back end software in November
Educational www.haytschool.org Fun designs, High variance in C+/B+ $4,000 $4,200
Networks http://www.reillyschool.com elementary school | designs and
www.ebingerschool.org feel, free photo quality, unknown
work with contract | back end
New Trier http://www.newtrier.k12.il.us N/A N/A N/A $85,000 $18,500
Township HS
Wilmette District http://wilmette39.org/ N/A N/A N/A *kk *kk
No. 39
Winnetka District http://winnetka36.org/ N/A N/A N/A *kk *kk
No. 36
Glencoe District http://www.glencoeschools.org | N/A N/A N/A *kk *kk

No. 35

*#* = These districts employee a web developer who is responsible for creating, designing and maintaining district websites. According to the Bureau of Labor
Statistics, web developers earned a median salary of $63,160 in 2013.




THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

To:  Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/ Chief School Business Official

From: Mr. Chike Erokwu, Communication Coordinator
Date: November 16, 2015

Re:  District Website Proposal

After conducting a thorough website needs analysis and a website cost analysis, I
recommend the Board favorably endorse Finalsite as the District’s website software
provider.

A copy of Finalsite’s proposal is included in this month’s board packet for review. I have
highlighted the features that would be included in a potential new website should the
District proceed with Finalsite on the project. I will meet with representatives from our
District’s various stakeholder groups to review and discuss the proposal before signing
the contract should the Board favorably endorse this project.

New Website Features

Composer: Composer is the name of the software program that allows users to create
and manage content on the school website. Composer is a user-friendly content
management system capable of allowing all our users to easily design simple, modern
and professional webpages for both mobile and desktop devices. Please review this brief
video demonstration for an overview on Composer.

Data Uploads and Disk space: Finalsite will provide three mass data uploads for the
district annually in the event we have large quantities of information to upload to our
website at once. We have not utilized this feature in the past and we do not expect to
utilize it going forward. Finalsite will also provide 15 GB of storage space for District
files.

Alerts: Finalsite will allow parents, faculty or staff to subscribe to receive email or text
message alerts about District news, calendar events, athletic events/news, event
changes, school closings or emergencies.

Calendar Manager: Finalsite’s calendar manager allows the District to create unlimited
calendars for various school functions. In addition to a public events calendar, possible
options include creating public and internal calendars for athletics, in-school
extracurriculars, rehearsals, professional development dates, communications,

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

maintenance, school tours and building usage. Reminder text messages and/or email
alerts can be configured to accompany any event on each of the calendars. All calendars
can be integrated with iCal.

Forms manager: We would have the ability to create forms on any District webpage with
the forms manager. This could be used externally to solicit email addresses from alumni,
distribute information to prospective families, or solicit interest or signups for school
events.

News manager: We would have the ability to publish and archive District news stories
and features on our website, both internally and externally. The Kenilworth community
would have the ability to subscribe to our news feed via RSS feeds, which should
improve our communication with residents who no longer have children in the school.

Athletics manager: In addition to text message alerts and an athletics calendar,
Finalsite’s athletics manager provides a number of much needed features to improve our
athletics department communications. Coaches would be able to schedule, cancel or
update games, log and archive scores/team rosters.

Directory: Finalsite’s directory manager allows us to showcase our faculty and staff on
the website. We would be able to upload photos, job descriptions and contact
information for each district staff member and teacher. We would also have the option of
creating a secure, password protected internal directory for parents and staff.

Multimedia manager: The Finalsite Media Manager module would allow us to upload,
share, archive and tag all of our high-resolution photos and video. Media can be
displayed on most mobile devices and it can be shared from the District webpage on
social media.

Teacher pages: Using Composer’s simple interface, teachers will have the ability to
create webpages on the District website.

Portals: Portals are password-protected areas of the website. In addition to a portal for
the Board and for faculty/staff, we would have the ability to add a parent portal where
we can securely and privately share photos, calendar updates and other information.

Should the Board favorably approve this proposal at the November board meeting, we
can begin the project this month and have the website completed by the end of the 2015-
2016 school year.

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



& Finalsite

web solutions for schools

Proposal for:
Kenilworth School District 38
542 Abbotsford Rd
Kenilworth, IL 60043

11/13/2015
Proposal valid for 30 days

Prepared by:
Kerri Crispen, Education Sales Consultant



€ Finalsite

November 13, 2015

Kenilworth School District 38
Chike Erokwu

542 Abbotsford Rd
Kenilworth, IL 60043

Dear Chike,

Thank you for your interest in Finalsite’s software and services. We are looking forward to collaborating with
you on this important project, and appreciate you considering us to be your partner.

We are a deeply committed team ready to offer an exceptional level of service. In fact, our support and
software development teams are the two largest departments in the company. All of our employees are
committed to providing outstanding service, as evidenced in our 95% client retention rate year-over-year, since
our founding in 1998.

Our goal is to develop a new website tailored to meet your specific requirements in a cost-effective manner.
And after we launch a great site for you, we look forward to a long-lasting partnership to assist you with your
ongoing communication needs.

Please contact me with any questions or comments regarding this proposal. We look forward to partnering
with you on this project!

Sincerely,

Kerri Crispen
Education Sales Consultant

Proposal for Kenilworth School District 38
©2014 Finalsite | 655 Winding Brook Drive | Glastonbury, CT 06033 | 800.592.2469 | www.finalsite.com
20f7



€ Finalsite

Why Finalsite?

For over 15 years, Finalsite has brought stunning web design, superior support and cutting-edge software to
over 1000 leading schools, colleges, and organizations around the world. Here’s how we maintain a year-over-
year 95% client retention rate:

*  Our design and consulting services bring over 100 years of combined experience to bear building and
designing websites, software and services that stand the test of time.

*  Our data integration and software solutions are centered around the current and emerging
technology needs of schools and the constituent groups they serve.

*  Our clients are the focal point of our business, which means we will build a relationship of mutual
respect and trust and make it our highest priority.

*  We value our employees and encourage innovation and creativity in a team-oriented work
environment.

* Theyearly subscription payment covers all upgrades and updates to purchased platform modules,
unlimited support, training and much more — making budgeting easy and predictable.

How we work for you

We are prepared to meet your school’s needs through a thoughtful blend of the following areas that make a
project successful when it launches as well as over time.

Consulting - A project manager will guide you through a process and solution that meets your school’s specific
communications needs, identifies key differentiators, and leverages our deep experience with usability and
best practices.

Depth of Design — Our clients’ sites are unique because our designers take time to understand each school’s
identity and bring it to life with a rich, detailed design. The work we have done for our clients have won over
25 awards (and counting).

A Platform for All Users - Finalsite software is designed and rigorously tested with the user in mind. For the
parent or faculty member, this means easy-to-use software that gives them what they need. For the
administrator, digital specialist or director, this means powerful software that is scalable.

Data Integration — A “best of breed” approach means that Finalsite will help you leverage investments in
existing technologies and infrastructure through single sign-on and integrations with over 40 technology
partners.

Support - Your success is our priority, and our support never stops. You can be assured you will always be
talking to knowledgeable Finalsite professionals who are familiar with your website and school.

Proposal for Kenilworth School District 38
©2014 Finalsite | 655 Winding Brook Drive | Glastonbury, CT 06033 | 800.592.2469 | www.finalsite.com
30f7



€ Finalsite

Exhibit A — Fees & Scope of Web Software & Services

One-Time Setup Cost: $25,000

Please review the Statement of Work associated with the Creative Services deliverables, located at
http://www.finalsite.com/uploaded/Sales_Documents/SOW/Package_2_SOW.pdf"

CMS

Finalsite Composer

Creative and Deployment Services

Creative Review & Quality Assurance

Data

Data Uploads (3) Disk Space 15 GB

Modules

Alerts Athletics Manager

Calendar Manager Directories-For active portals
Forms Manager Multimedia Manager

News Manager

Portals

Board, Trustee, & Friends Role Faculty & Staff Role

Training

Group Webinar Training On Demand Videos/Knowledge Base

Support Plan - Basic

Proposal for Kenilworth School District 38
©2014 Finalsite | 655 Winding Brook Drive | Glastonbury, CT 06033 | 800.592.2469 | www.finalsite.com
40f7



€ Finalsite

Web Software Annual Subscription

Subscription includes hosting, upgrades, ongoing training and support
Year 1: S Waived with a 5-year contract

Years 2 through 5: $8,000/yr

**Optional Add-On- Parent Portal available with this project at an additional fee of
$1,500/year. Price will be list price of $2,700/year if added later.

Web Hosting: 100 GB of Data Transfer/Month. Backup, firewall maintenance, and SSL
certificate.

Data Services: 7 uploads per year and unlimited web-based data updates.

Proposal for Kenilworth School District 38
©2014 Finalsite | 655 Winding Brook Drive | Glastonbury, CT 06033 | 800.592.2469 | www.finalsite.com

50f7



€ Finalsite

Customer Support

Quality support is a critical factor in ensuring the success of your web project, and we believe that your ability
to succeed with your site is inseparable from our ability to succeed as a company. We understand the
importance of your website and the urgency that exists should problems arise or answers are needed. Our
support team members and help resources are accessible through a variety of methods and are prepared to
assist you quickly, regardless of your level of technical knowledge.

Phone - 24 hour toll-free access line for emergencies.

Online Support - Ticketing system for non-emergency requests and questions, with tracking and archiving.
Resolution may involve assistance via e-mail, virtual meeting, or telephone.

Online Knowledge Base - Extensive searchable database of how-to and help topics for all aspects of the
Platform.

Video Help - Online training sessions of essential website management tasks.

Printable PDF Training Guides — For convenient reference to make notations or to supply handouts in staff
training.

Tips Blog - An ongoing blog of tips and tricks by members of our support and development teams.
Community Voice - A place to share and connect with Finalsite and other schools from around the world

Unlimited Online Training Webinars — Regular weekly live webinars happen all parts of the platform as well as
high-level strategy.

Regularly scheduled Updates - Product enhancements happen year-round and you get them as they are
released.

Finalsite University - Come to our annual user’s conference in June and meet with over 400 colleagues to
socialize, strategize and learn more about how others are using Finalsite’s software and services. We conduct
over 20 workshops in cities around the world too.

Proposal for Kenilworth School District 38
©2014 Finalsite | 655 Winding Brook Drive | Glastonbury, CT 06033 | 800.592.2469 | www.finalsite.com
6 of 7



€ Finalsite

The Finalsite Platform

We have been building a software platform for the last 15 years to meet the evolving needs of our client base.
Our two largest departments are Support and Software Development, so you know where we place priority.
Our platform is made up of these core components:

Content Management System (CMS) - Easily maintain and update your website with a system that gives you
full control to distribute responsibility.

Learning Management System (LMS) — A mobile-friendly, customizable learning platform aimed at connecting
students, teachers, and parents.

Modules - Add functionality like athletics, a school store, and broadcast email, to your website with our
software modules. They're scalable and flexible to fit your needs.

Portals - Personalize and share information for all of your constituents securely.

Social - Encourage networking, collaboration, and digital citizenship with a private network that connects your
constituents.

Finalsite Hosting

Security Protocols - Sensitive data such as profile updates is transferred via SSL; likewise, passwords are
encrypted in our MS SQL database. Credit card transactions are processed and handled in a separate PCI-
compliant data center. Robust intrusion protection systems are utilized and are actively monitored. The
physical data center can be accessed only by authorized personal and monitored 24/7 by security cameras.
Audit trails exist for all data center access.

Uptime Protocols (99.9% Uptime) - Our quality infrastructure means superior performance, stability and
reliability. Our servers are constantly monitored, 24 hours a day, year-round.

Nightly Backup - Files are stored at Finalsite’s off-site data center.

Accountable Professionals — We do not outsource support. In an emergency you will be in direct contact with
the professionals responsible for your data.

Huge Bandwidth and Storage — Our data center serves over 1.2 million daily page views with capacity to ramp
up bandwidth at any time. Expandable disk space allows for growing demands.

Faster Browsing — We've partnered with Akamai to serve selected content via their global content delivery
network (CDN). This means that your geographically dispersed audience will be accessing large videos,
slideshows and other critical content faster from datacenters located closer to them.

High Performance - With CPU utilization averaging just under 20%, Finalsite has plenty of power for demanding
web applications.

Data Integration - Finalsite has partnered with the most popular and common systems in the education
market to ensure that you can get the most out of your existing IT investments. We are always working on
new partnerships and can often figure out a way to help tie systems to the website. A list of our partners can
be found on our website.

Single Sign-on (SSO) — Allow users to pass from the website to another system without having to log in again.
A list of our SSO partners can be found on our website.

Proposal for Kenilworth School District 38
©2014 Finalsite | 655 Winding Brook Drive | Glastonbury, CT 06033 | 800.592.2469 | www.finalsite.com

7 of 7



	Agenda 111615
	FOIA Report 111615
	Superintendent's Report 111615
	CSBO Report 111615
	CSBOs Report 111615
	CSBO Report - 111615
	Recommended Fee Schedule for 2016-2017 School Year 

	Report on Contracts Exceeding $25,000 for FY15

	Principals Report 111615
	Enrollment Report - November 2015-2016 111615
	DSS Report 111615
	Minutes 9-21-15 (Open Session) 111615
	Investment Reports - September 111615
	Investment Certification Statement CL - 15-16 - September
	Chase - September 2015
	IIIT - September 2015
	ISDLAF- September 2015

	Investment Reports - October 111615
	Investment Certification Statement CL - 15-16 - October
	Chase - October 2015
	IIIT - October 2015
	ISDLAF- October 2015

	Accounts Payable - September to October 111615
	1
	Check
	132874
	132875
	132876
	132877
	132878
	132879
	132880
	132881
	132882
	132883
	132884
	132885
	132886
	132887
	132888
	132889
	132890
	132891
	132892
	132893
	132894
	132895
	132896
	132897
	132898
	132899
	132900
	132901
	132902
	132903
	132904
	132905
	132906
	132907
	132908
	132909
	132910
	132911
	132912
	132913
	132914
	132915
	132916
	132917
	132918
	132919
	132920
	132921
	132922
	132923
	132924
	132925
	132926
	132927
	132928
	132929
	132930
	132931
	132932
	132933
	132934
	132935
	132936
	132937
	132938
	132939
	132940
	132941
	132942
	132943
	132944
	132945
	132946
	132947
	132948
	132949
	132950
	132951
	132952
	132953
	132954
	132955
	132956
	132957
	132958
	132959
	132960
	132961
	132962
	132963
	132964
	132965

	Direct Deposit
	1853



	Accounts Payable - October to November 111615
	Summary Accounts Payables October 9th to November 16th 2015
	SummaryofAccountsPayableforOctober9thtoNovember16th2015
	1
	Check
	132966
	132967
	132968
	132969
	132970
	132971
	132972
	132973
	132974
	132975
	132976
	132977
	132978
	132979
	132980
	132981
	132982
	132983
	132984
	132985
	132986
	132987
	132988
	132989
	132990
	132991
	132992
	132993
	132994
	132995
	132996
	132997
	132998
	132999
	133000
	133001
	133002
	133003
	133004
	133005
	133006
	133007
	133008
	133009
	133010
	133011
	133012
	133013
	133014
	133015
	133016
	133017
	133018
	133019
	133020
	133021
	133022
	133023
	133024
	133025
	133026
	133027
	133028
	133029
	133030
	133031
	133032
	133033
	133034
	133035
	133036
	133037
	133038
	133039
	133040
	133041
	133042
	133043
	133044
	133045
	133046
	133047
	133048
	133049
	133050
	133051
	133052
	133053
	133054
	133055
	133056
	133057
	133058
	133059
	133060
	133061
	133062
	133063
	133064
	133065
	133066
	133067
	133068
	133069
	133070
	133071
	133072
	133073
	133074
	133075
	133076
	133077
	133078
	133079
	133080
	133081
	133082
	133083
	133085
	133086

	Direct Deposit
	1854
	1855




	Monthly Financials - September 111615
	Monthly Financials - October 111615
	FY16 Project Work Timeline 111615
	Website Needs Analysis 111615
	Website Cost Analysis 111615
	Website Cost Analysis
	website providers

	Website Proposal 111615
	Website Proposal
	Proposal For Kenilworth School District 38updated 




